
“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance between 
economic development and preservation of our quality of life. We help create a dynamic and vital City by providing quality, 

cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in the constant pursuit of 
excellence.” 

Page Item STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute

2. Roll call

3. Special Presentations & Announcements:
a. First Impression Downtown Revitalization (Council Member Morter)
b. Update on the Landing & Brownfields
c. Overview of the Visitor’s Bureau Activities for 2015-2016 (Jim Mullins, Chamber Director)

4. Public Comment:
Welcome to our City Council meeting. The Council invites the public to address the Council on matters on the 

Consent Agenda and matters not listed on the agenda that are within the Council’s subject matter jurisdiction. 
If the Public wishes to comment on matters that are on the agenda, the Council will request comment when 
the matter is heard. The Council reserves the right to limit public comment on matters that are outside its 
subject matter jurisdiction. 

The City Council may regulate the total amount of time on particular issues and for speakers (typically 3 minutes). 
The Council may place additional time limits on comments, to ensure members of the public have an 
opportunity to speak and the Council is able to complete its business. A group may be asked to choose a 
spokesperson to address the Council on a subject matter, or the Council may limit the number of persons 
addressing the Council whenever a group of persons wishes to address the council on the same subject matter. 
Speakers may not cede their time to another. 

The Mayor manages the City Council meeting with a commitment to effective engagement while maintaining 
a positive, respectful decorum. The Mayor will typically start the Public Comment period sharing the following 
reminders relating decorum and Brown Act compliance efforts: 

 This is the time for the public to address the Council on matters on the Consent Agenda or matters NOT on
the Council Agenda.  This will be a comment period only.  If the public wishes a response they may provide 
their contact information to the Deputy City Clerk. 

 The Mayor will recognize each speaker in an orderly fashion. Most often, the Mayor will call the speakers
whom have signed in first and shall then call for those who would like to address the Council but whom did 
not sign in by inviting them to come to the front of the room and wait to be recognized to speak. Once the 
speaker is recognized, the speaker will address the Council only and shall provide comment from the public 
microphone. Public Comment will typically not be taken from any person shouting from the audience. 

 No heckling or shouting from the audience at a speaker shall be permitted. 
 The City Council may ask “clarifying” questions only. Due to equity and Brown Act concerns, the Council will

avoid engaging in dialogue or debate. 
 If there is an item of great community significance/interest and is within the Council’s subject matter

jurisdiction, the Council may request the item be agendized for further consideration at a subsequent Council
meeting. 

Mt. Shasta City Council Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Mt. Shasta Community Center, 629 Alder Street  

Monday, June 13, 2016, 5:30 p.m. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 1



Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, June 13, 2016 
Page 2 of 4 

5. Meeting Recess (As Necessary)

6. Council and Staff Comments

CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 
Page 4-31 7. Consent Agenda - The City Manager recommends approval of the following Consent Agenda

items. All Resolutions and Ordinances on this agenda, or added hereto, shall be introduced or
adopted, as applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof is hereby waived.

a. Approval of Minutes: May 19, 2016 Special City Council Meeting, May 23, 2016 Special City
Council Meeting Council Meeting, May 23, 2016 Regular City Council Meeting

b. Acceptance of Brown Act Committee Minutes:  Library Tax Advisory Committee Minutes,
October 15, 2015 and May 19, 2016; Active Transportation Committee Minutes, March 3,
2016 and April 12, 2016.

c. Approval of Disbursements: Accounts Payable, 5/11/2016, 5/19/2016, and 5/26/2016;
Total Gross Payroll and Taxes: For Period Ending 5/22/2016  (Finance Director)

d. Appropriations Limit; Resolution No. CCR-16-23 (Finance Director)

Page 32-42
8. Approving Agreement with Community Staffing Services, LLC for the City of Mt. Shasta Library

Services; Resolution No. CCR-16-24
Background:  The City of Mt. Shasta has adopted a Transaction and Use Tax of .25% which
provides funding for the Mt. Shasta Branch Library. Prior to this agreement there was an
agreement with the Friends of the Library for the operation of the Library.  As of June 30, 2016
that agreement will end.
Report By:  Muriel Howarth-Terrell, Finance Director
Recommended Council Action:  Staff respectfully requests the Mayor and City Council adopt
Resolution No. CCR-16-24, A Professional Services Agreement for Library Management
Services Between the City of Mt. Shasta and Community Staffing Services, LLC.

Page 
43-137

9. Adopt 2016-2017 Budget and Approve Authorized Positions for the Fiscal Year; Resolution No.
CCR-16-25
Background:  The Finance Department had provided the Council and the public with the
proposed budget at the May 23, 2016 Council meeting. This is an opportunity for further
discussion or questions at this time.
Report By:  Muriel Howarth Terrell, Finance Director
Recommended Council Action:  We respectfully request adoption of Resolution CCR-16-25, A
Resolution of the City of Mt. Shasta Adopting an Operating Budget and Approving Authorized
Positions for Fiscal Year 2016-2017

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 2



Mt. Shasta Regular City Council Meeting Agenda 
Monday, June 13, 2016 
Page 3 of 4 

Page 
138-153

10. Capital Improvement Program (CIP) & Fleet Equipment Replacement Program (FERP),
Resolutions CCR-16-26 and CCR-16-27
Background:  There are 12 projects totaling $4,144,000 in the draft current year CIP.  The FERP
for this year includes the purchase of a Police Patrol Car funded through COPS.
Report By:  Muriel Howarth-Terrell, Finance Director
Recommended Council Action:  City staff respectfully requests approval of the Resolutions for
 the 2016-2017 CIP and FERP. 

CITY COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTING PERIOD 

11. Council Reports on Attendance at Appointed/Outside Meetings

12. Future Agenda Items (Appearing on the agenda within 60-90 days):
a. Cal Trans I-5 Reconstruction Project Update – 6/27/16
b. Visitor’s Bureau Agreement – 6/27/16
c. Marijuana Ordinance- 7/25/16
d. Quality of Life – 7/25/16
e. Streamlining Solar Project – 8/8/16
f. Expanding Downtown Business District – 7/25/16
g. Presentation Regarding Potential Forest Service Use of Treated Effluent for Fire Suppression &

Dust Control – 7/25/16
h. Special Assessments for Fire Department Equipment Funding Special Tax – 8/8/16
i. Fire Prevention & Environment – 8/22/16
j. Land Use Management Plan of City Owned Properties (City Springs & Westside of The

Landing) – 9/26/16
k. Orchard Property Annexation – 9/26/16
l. Smoking Limitations – 9/26/16

m. Noise Ordinance – 10/10/16
 13. Adjourn
Availability of Public Records: All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt 

from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a majority of the legislative body will be 
available for public inspection at City Hall located at 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta, CA at the same time the public 
records are distributed or made available to the members of the legislative body. Agenda related writings or documents 
provided to a majority of the legislative body after distribution of the Agenda packet will be available for public review 
within a separate binder at City Hall at the same time as they are made available to the members of the legislative body. 

The  City of Mt. Shasta  does  not  discriminate on the  basis of race, color, national origin,  sex, religion,  age or disability 
in  employment or provision of  services.   In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons requiring 
accommodations for a disability at a public meeting should notify the City Clerk or Deputy City Clerk at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting at 
(530) 926-7510 in order to allow the City sufficient time to make reasonable arrangements to accommodate participation in 
this meeting. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 3



Mt. Shasta City Council Special City Council Meeting DRAFT Minutes 

305 N. Mt. Shasta Blvd. 
May 19, 2016; 7:30 a.m. 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance 
between economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City 

by providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and 
organizations in the constant pursuit of excellence.” 

1. Roll call:
At the hour of 7:30 a.m. Mayor Pro Tem Burns called the meeting to order.
Present:  Mayor Pro Tem Mike Burns Sr., Councilmember Kathy Morter, Councilmember Tim
Stearns, Councilmember Geoff Harkness.
Absent:  Mayor Jeffrey Collings

2. Coffee with City Council:
Barbara Wagner:  Team Shasta, Forest Management, Library, small town character, technology.
John Adamson:  Law Enforcement, role of an elected official.
Pamela Neronha:  Internship program, start-up weekend.
Jacquie Parker:  Internship program, beautification.
John Cumming:  Library, high-speed internet.
Belinda Higuera:  Small-town character, youth and technology.

3. Adjourn:

At the hour of 8:31 a.m. the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully Submitted by:  Kathryn M. Wilson,  Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 4



Mt. Shasta City Council Special City Council Meeting DRAFT Minutes 

Mt. Shasta Community Center, 629 Alder Street 
May 23, 2016; 5:00 p.m. 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance 
between economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City 

by providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and 
organizations in the constant pursuit of excellence.” 

STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute:   At the hour of 5:02 p.m. Mayor Pro-Tem Mike Burns Sr. called the meeting
to order and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call:  Council Members Present:   Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Councilmembers Morter, Harkness (Arrived at
5:05 p.m.), Stearns
Council Members Absent:  Mayor Collings

3. Introduction of Candidate to City Council:
Pamela Neronha – Beautification Committee

COUNCIL ACTION:
MOTION TO APPOINT PAMELA NERONHA TO THE BEAUTIFICATION COMMITTEE:  Councilmember Stearns
SECOND:  Councilmember Morter 
AYES:  Mayor Pro-Tem Burns, Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Mayor Collings 
ABSTAIN:  None 

4. Public Comment:
Maxine Lopey – Concerns regarding public nudity, bathing, and smoking marijuana.

5. Adjourn:  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 5:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted by:  Kathryn M. Wilson, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 5



Mt. Shasta City Council Regular City Council Meeting DRAFT Minutes 

Mt. Shasta Community Center, 629 Alder Street 
May 23, 2016; 5:30 p.m. 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance 
between economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City 

by providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and 
organizations in the constant pursuit of excellence.” 

STANDING AGENDA ITEMS 

1. Call to Order and Flag Salute:   At the hour of 5:30 p.m. Mayor Pro Tem Mike Burns Sr. called the meeting
to order and led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Roll Call:  Council Members Present:   Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns
Council Members Absent:  Mayor Collings

3. Special Presentations & Announcements:
a. County Sheriff Update Regarding Ballot Measures – Sheriff Jon Lopey reviewed Ballot Measures S, T, and

U and answered questions from Council.
b. First Impression Downtown Revitalization – Postponed to the City Council Regular Meeting of June 13,

2016 
4. Public Comment:

Roslyn McCoy – Comments regarding the regulation of groundwater extraction.  Request to put item on the 
ballot. 
Dennis King – Comments regarding the proposal of policy. 
Betty Kreeger – Expressed thanks to Sheriff Lopey. 
John Kennedy – Comments expressing support for eliminating or lowering impact fees. 
Larry Stock – Comments regarding impact fees and the cost to improve and maintain the water and sewer 
systems. 
Belinda Higuera – Comments regarding the traffic signals. 
Elizabeth Tabor - Comments expressing support for impact fee changes.  Comments regarding illegal marijuana 
grows. 
5. Meeting Recess:  None.
6. Council and Staff Comments:

Paul Eckert, City Manager – Comments regarding Coffee with Council.  Review of City Hall improvement projects.  
Comments regarding staff analysis of drought requirements and potential changes.  Comments encouraging 
residents to call the Police Department if they have concerns. 
Parish Cross, Police Chief – Comments regarding the IMPACT Program, brush thinning at the City Park, increased 
foot patrols.  Review of ‘No Trespassing’ signs and letters for private properties. 
Rod Bryan, Public Works Director – Comments regarding completed Traffic Assessment and operation of the 
traffic signals. 
Muriel Howarth-Terrell – Comments regarding specific funds for impact fees. 
Kathy Morter, Councilmember – Water consumption data included on statement. 
Paul Eckert, City Manager – Review of recently received $200,000 grant.  Comments regarding City Planner start 
date.  
Tim Stearns, Councilmember – Comments regarding ballot measures. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 6



CITY COUNCIL BUSINESS 

7. Consent Agenda:
COUNCIL ACTION:  Approved the following Consent Agenda items.  All Resolutions and Ordinances on this 
agenda, or added hereto, shall be introduced or adopted, as applicable, by title only, and the full reading thereof 
is hereby waived. 
a. Approval of Minutes: May 9, 2016, Regular City Council Meeting
b. Acceptance of Brown Act Committee Minutes: Beautification Committee Meeting Minutes,

March 9, 2016
c. Approval of Disbursements: Accounts Payable, 5/4/2016, 5/9/2016, and 5/11/2016; Total Gross Payroll and

Taxes: For Period Ending May 8, 2016 (Finance Director)
d. Monthly Investment and Financial Report for the Period Ending April 30, 2016 (Finance

Director)
e. Future Heritage Day (City Manager)

MOTION TO APPROVE: Councilmember Morter 
SECOND:  Councilmember Harkness   
AYES:   Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns    
NOES:   None       
ABSENT:  None    
ABSTAIN:   None  

8. Presentation and workshop on the Preliminary Proposed Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Budget and Authorized
Positions

Muriel Howarth-Terrell, Finance Director – Presentation of the preliminary budget. 
Roslyn McCoy – Comments regarding the sewer fund and Crystal Geysers share of cost for the interceptor pipe. 
Muriel Howarth-Terrell, Finance Director – Comments regarding receipt of funds from Crystal Geyser and the 
need to do a rate study for user fees and impact fees. 
Tim Stearns, Councilmember – Comments regarding additional items requested to be added to the budget:  an 
outreach plan, funding for the Downtown Enhancement Advisory Committee, the Community Economic 
Development Activities Committee, and the Beautification Committee, funding for an internship program, and a 
start-up weekend.   
Clarifying questions from Council. 
Geoff Harkness, Councilmember – Reviewed ’13 questions regarding the budget’. 
Kathy Morter, Councilmember – Comments regarding setting aside funding to match potential future grant funds 
for Team Shasta.  Comments regarding update and prioritization of the Strategic Plan.   

9. Potential City Impact Fee Economic Incentive Pilot Program
Paul Eckert, City Manager – Review of program and proposed Resolutions. 
Jack Tanner – Comments supporting the program, suggestion to change wording to read ‘final occupancy’. 
Clarifying questions from Council. 
Geoff Harkness, Councilmember – Comments regarding professional rate study to be conducted later in the year. 
Tim Stearns, Councilmember – Comments regarding including an annual review process, an incentive program to 
kick-start building, affordable housing as a priority, and surety that many would benefit from the program, not 
just a few. 
Council discussion. 
Jack Tanner – Comments regarding the time necessary to build a home. 
Kathy Morter, Councilmember – Comments regarding moving ahead with the program, with a review addressing 
all concerns in November. 
COUNCIL ACTION: Approve Resolution CCR-16-21 with the amendments that the program will be reviewed in 
November 2016 and every November thereafter, to consider how the program is working and to address the 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 7



points raised during this meeting. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Stearns 
SECOND:  Councilmember Morter 
AYES:  Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Mayor Collings 
ABSTAIN:  None 
COUNCIL ACTION:  Approve Resolution CCR-16-22 by title only. 
MOTION:  Councilmember Stearns 
SECOND:  Councilmember Harkness 
AYES:  Mayor Pro Tem Burns, Councilmembers Morter, Harkness, Stearns 
NOES:  None 
ABSENT:  Mayor Collings 
ABSTAIN:  None 
10.  Council Consideration of Process to Review A No Smoking in Public Ordinance 
Paul Eckert, City Manager – Review of petition request to develop local restrictions on smoking in public. 
Clarifying questions. 
COUNCIL ACTION:  Staff directed to forward the item to the Planning Commission for the potential development 
of an Ordinance regarding smoking in public. 
             CITY COUNCIL/STAFF REPORTING PERIOD 

8. Council Reports on Attendance at Appointed/Outside Meetings: 
Councilmember Harkness – Library Tax Advisory Committee meeting review. 
Councilmember Morter – Beautification Committee meeting review. 
Mayor Pro Tem Burns – Siskiyou County Local Transportation Commission agenda packet submitted to the 
Deputy City Clerk. 
9. Future Agenda Items (Appearing on the agenda within 60-90 days): 

COUNCIL ACTION:  Reviewed Items a through o.  Items a and e removed. 
 
a.   Finalize Water and Sewer Connection Fee Changes – 6/13/16  
b.   Update on the Landing & Brownfields – 6/13/16  
c.   Library Contract – 6/13/16  
d.   Chamber of Commerce/City of Mt. Shasta agreement renewal – 6/27/16  
e.   Consider directing Planning Commission to evaluate limits on smoking in public – 7/11/16  
f.    Marijuana Ordinance – 7/25/16  
g.   Quality of Life – 7/25/16  
h.   Streamlining Solar Project – 7/25/16  
i.    Expanding Downtown Business District – 7/25/16  
j.    Presentation Regarding Potential Forest Service use of Treated Effluent for Fire Suppression & Dust Control –  
      7/25/16       
k.   Special Assessments for Fire Department Equipment Funding Special Tax – 8/8/16  
l.    Fire Prevention & Environment – 8/22/16  
m.  Land Use Management Plan of City Owned Properties (City Springs & Westside of The Landing) – 9/26/16  
n.   Orchard Property Annexation – 9/26/16  
o.   Noise Ordinance – 10/10/16  
10. Adjourn:  There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 9:12 p.m. 

Respectfully Submitted by: Kathryn M. Wilson, Administrative Assistant/Deputy City Clerk 

 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 8



MT.  SHASTA  LIBRARY  TAX  ADVISORY  COMMITTEE 
FINAL MINUTES 

MT.  SHASTA  LIBRARY 
515  East  Alma  Street 

Thursday, October 15, 2015, 2:30 PM 
Approved as Amended May 19, 2016 

 
The mission of the Mt.  Shasta  Community  Action  Plan  is  to  maintain  the  character  and  resources  of  our  small town 

community  while  striking  an  appropriate  balance  between  economic  development  and  preservation  of  our  quality  of  life. 
 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Dennis Johnson at 2:35 P.M. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Roll Call: 
Present: Chair Dennis Johnson, Vice-Chair Dennis Freeman, Secretary Evelyn Callas, 
Michael Murray, Lisa Stevens.  
Absent: none 
Also present: 
Geoff Harkness, City Council Mayor and Representative to LTAC 
Terry Thompson, Librarian 
Courtney Laverty, Library Operations Manager 
John Cumming, Technology Committee 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

3. Review and Approval of Minutes: April 16, 2015 Regular Meeting Draft Minutes and email 
vote record. 
The minutes were approved on a motion by member Michael Murray; seconded by member 
Lisa Stevens. The vote was Aye: 5. Opposed: none 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

4. Public Comment: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the 
Committee on items within the jurisdiction of the Committee and not listed on the 
agenda.  The public will have an opportunity to comment on any agenda item during 
Committee discussion of that item. The Committee may ask questions but may take no 
formal action on items addressed during the Public Comment period. The Committee 
reserves the right to limit the length of individual comments.  If you desire a written 
response, please provide your mailing address. 
 
No comment was made. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

5. Discussion and possible action RE: Review the Library’s Budget for Fiscal Year 2014/205. 
City to report balances of reserves, maintenance, and technology accounts. City to tie approved 
budget to which categories of their accounts they fall into. 

 
 Secretary Callas distributed copies of  the REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT and BALANCE 
SHEET for fiscal year 7/1/2014 to 6/30/2015 and the REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT and 
BALANCE SHEET  for the first quarter of fiscal year 2015/2016 dated 7/1/2015 to 9/30/2015.  
She noted that in 2014/2015 the library stayed within budget in all categories on page one except 
Building Maintenance and Repairs (139.1% of budget). On page two, the allotment for Special 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 9



Department Expenditure was $10,000; actual is listed as $17,749.93 resulting in expenditure 
179.5% over budget. The categories in this section of the budget are not clear and the members of 
the Technology Committee present state that this expenditure listing is an error. The Technology 
Committee expended $7949 and placed about $2000 in reserve. The Balance Sheet for 2014/2015 
showed the ending cash as $266,811.11. 
 
The first quarter 2015 sheet shows all categories to be within budget. On page two the Special 
Department Expenditure is set at $5000. This is believed to be the amount for the Technology 
Committee and was to have been set at $10,000. 
 
Member Murray and City Mayer Harkness agreed that the City financial officer should be asked 
to clarify these categories and to specify both Long Term Maintenance Funds and Technology 
Funds with separate account numbers. Operations Manager Courtney Laverty stated that she is 
now submitting bills coded with account numbers to the City Financial Officer to ensure proper 
recording.  
 
Member Stevens noted that the Committee worked from a different budget format at the last 
meeting and recommended that a format based on the city’s preferred system be used to minimize 
confusion and contradictions.  

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
6. Discussion and Possible Action RE: Request for Proposal for Library operations contract. 

Current 2 year contract expires June 2016. 
 
The City will be publishing a Request for Proposal (RFP) for bids for a one to two year contract 
to manage the library. The first publication in 2012 resulted in two bidders. The Friends of the 
Library were awarded a two year contract which was renewed for two years more. Mayor 
Harkness explained that the RFP is written by the City Manager and Financial Officer. It takes 
about a month to review the resulting proposals and two weeks to make the decision. Member 
Murray would like to see the RFP published in January 2016.  
  
 

7. Discussion and Possible Action RE: (Item advanced from #8): Moving next LTAC meeting 
to May 2016. 

 
Chair Dennis Johnson proposed that the Regular Meeting be changed from April to May 2016 
because both he and Member Murray will be out of the area in April. Chair Johnson wanted to 
be sure that there would be enough time to enter any changes in the budget before the Council 
finalizes it for fiscal 2016/2017. Mayor Harkness said that action would be in mid-June so a May 
meeting should be timely.  
 
The Committee recognized that reviewing the results of the City’s Request for Proposal for the 
Library management and other issues including budget revisions and seating new LTAC 
members should take place earlier in the year. Therefore a special meeting was proposed, to be 
scheduled in early March 2016. This plan and the change of the regular meeting to Thursday, 
May 19, 2016 were approved by consensus.  

___________________________________________________________________________ 
8. Discussion and Possible Action RE: LTAC Member Renewals. City to discuss process and 

time-frames for 3 expiring member terms. 
 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 10



Chair Johnson announced that three members: Dennis Freeman, Lisa Stevens and Evelyn Callas 
have completed their four year terms. The City Council will issue forms for applications for new 
members and those who wish to re-apply. The applicants will then be interviewed by the Council. 
There will be publication of the committee openings. Mayor Harkness will take care of setting up 
this process.   

___________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

9. Discussion and Possible Action RE: Technology Committee up-date YTD. 
 

Operations Manager Courtney Laverty reported that a second Internet connection from 
Snowcrest has been added to improve our public wi-fi service. Ms. Laverty discussed 
Internet access with the head of technology for the County Department of Education and 
learned of a State mandated initiative for high-speed access for schools and libraries. She 
transmitted this information to the County Librarian who then submitted the paperwork for 
enrollment in this California Educational Network. This is could bring good quality, high-
speed connectivity. The process will take a year and a decision regarding our participation 
will be made in December 2015. Mayor Harkness noted that CAL-Ore is coming to the area 
and will offer service with high speed connections but at high cost. Other possible sources of 
Internet connections services were mentioned and will be brought to the Technology 
Committee. 
 
Mayor Harkness announced that the City will be contracting with Mt. Shasta IT and that the 
library will be able to use their services under the City’s contract.  

_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
10. Future Agenda Items/Comments by Committee Members: 

 
Member Stevens asked about the status of building expansion plans. Member Murray 
responded that a meeting of the Building Committee had been scheduled but key members 
could not attend. Chair Johnson and Member Murray agreed that the LTAC is not ready to 
push for expansion and that building a strong reserve fund is ongoing.  

_______________________________________________________________________________  
 

11. Adjourn. 
 

The meeting was adjourned at 3:53 pm on a motion by Member Callas; seconded by Member 
Murray. The motion carried with no nay votes. 

 
 
Submitted by Evelyn Callas, Secretary 
 
 
 
 
Availability of Public Records: All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt 
from disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a  majority of the legislative body will 
be available for public inspection at City Hall located at 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta, CA at the same time the 
public records are distributed or made available to the members of the legislative body. Agenda related writings or 
documents provided to a majority of the legislative body after distribution of the Agenda packet will be available for public 
review within a separate binder at City Hall at the same time as they are made available to the members of the legislative 
body. 
 
The  City of  Mt. Shasta  does  not  discriminate  on  the  basis  of  race,  color,  national  origin,  sex,  religion,  age  or 
disability in  employment  or  provision  of  services.    In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,  persons  
requiring  accommodations  for  a  disability  at  a  public  meeting  should notify  the  City  Clerk or Deputy City Clerk at 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 11



least 48 hours prior to the meeting  at  (530)  926-7510  in order to allow  the  City  sufficient time  to make  reasonable 
arrangements  to  accommodate  participation  in  this  meeting. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 12



MT.  SHASTA  LIBRARY  TAX  ADVISORY  COMMITTEE 
CORRECTED MINUTES 
MT.  SHASTA  LIBRARY 

515  East  Alma  Street 
Thursday, May 19, 2016, 1:00 PM 

 
“Our mission is to maintain the character of our small town community while striking an appropriate balance 

between economic development and preservation of our quality of life.  We help create a dynamic and vital City by 
providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in 

the constant pursuit of excellence.” 
 

1. Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Dennis Johnson at 1:14 P.M. 

  
_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

2. Roll Call: 
Present: Chair Dennis Johnson, Evelyn Callas, Barbara Wagner, Dean Whetstine  
Absent: Michael Murray (arrived at 2:18 PM) 
Also present: 
Geoff Harkness, City Council Representative to LTAC 
Terry Thompson, Librarian 
Courtney Laverty, Library Operations Manager 
John Cumming, Technology Committee 
Muriel Howarth Terrell, City Finance Officer 
Cheryl Bauer, vice-president, Friends of the Library Board 
Joan Roemer, Ex-Board member, Friends of the Library 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

3. Review and Approval of Minutes:  
Tabled until arrival of Michael Murray 

____________________________________________________________________________________  

 
4. Public Comment: This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the 

Committee on items within the jurisdiction of the Committee and not listed on the 
agenda.  The public will have an opportunity to comment on any agenda item during 
Committee discussion of that item. The Committee may ask questions but may take no 
formal action on items addressed during the Public Comment period. The Committee 
reserves the right to limit the length of individual comments.  If you desire a written 
response, please provide your mailing address. 
 
No comment was offered. 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

5. Introduction of New Board Members and Election of New Officers 
Chairman Johnson introduced new members Barbara Wagner and Dean Whetstine and 
returning member Evelyn Callas. Michael Murray was nominated for Chair by Evelyn Callas, 
seconded by Barbara Wagner. There were no further nominations. The vote was aye 4, opposed 
0, absent 1. Dennis Johnson was nominated for Vice-Chair by Evelyn Callas, seconded by 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 13



Barbara Wagner. There were no other nominations. The vote was aye 3, opposed 0, absent 1. 
Vice-chair Johnson continued the meeting. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
6. Discussion and Possible on the Library Budget: 

Secretary Callas presented a draft budget prepared at the request of the committee. This budget 
was based on projected costs for services as if the Friends of the Library were continuing the 
management. It was recognized that the Friends have not applied to renew their operation 
contract and that expenditures can be expected to be different from those proposed by a new 
management. The budget will be discussed further and revised during contract negotiations. 
Muriel Terrell agreed with the data regarding general expenditures. Her estimate of revenue is 
higher than that of 2015-2016. The balance in the bank is now approximately $370,000. Muriel 
Terrell clarified the category “Board Designated Fund Balance” (line item number 3910.00) 
which specifies use of monies in that category. The only present Board Designated Fund 
Balance is for Technology and is funded with $10,000.00. Muriel Terrell explained that a 
Board Designated Fund Balance stays in the Equity account until the end of the year when she 
replenishes it with money from the budget surplus. Finance Officer Terrell says disbursement 
from such a fund is not permitted for a different purpose without approval from LTAC. The 
City Council could over-rule this designation.  
Dennis Johnson moved to create a Board Designated Fund Balance for Building Expansion to 
contain $250,000.00. Evelyn Callas seconded the motion. The vote was aye 4, absent 1.   
Chair Johnson reviewed the advantages of planning building expansion on a debt-free basis. 

 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 

7. Discussion on Library RFP, appoint negotiation team and Operation Committee member 
Chair Johnson announced that the City received one proposal in response to the published RFP. 
The proposal was submitted by Courtney Laverty, owner of Community Staffing Solutions, 
LLC. A negotiation team was formed to put together the terms of a contract with Ms. Laverty’s 
company. 
A general discussion of goals and performance evaluations with respect to the RFP and contract 
brought forth plans to request the Operation Committee ( later re-named the Oversight 
Committee) to set goals, to bring the goals to the LTAC/Board for ratification, and to report on 
the fulfillment of those goals. Michael Murray recommended that goals be addressed during 
negotiations with the applicant and brought back as addenda to the contract. It was noted that 
the contract was for one year, not automatically renewed; forming another mechanism for 
assuring quality of management.  It was recognized that the expectations should be provided to 
the contractor but that the methods used to fulfill them are up to the contractor and will not be  
the LTAC’s or  the Oversight Committee’s responsibility. 
 The negotiation team appointed was: Michael Murray and Dennis Johnson. Muriel Terrell was 
asked to join them.  
Michael Murray was nominated as the LTAC member of the Oversight Committee by Dennis 
Johnson, seconded by Barbara Wagner. The vote was unanimous aye. The Friends of the 
Library member of the Oversight Committee will be chosen at the June 2, 2016 meeting of the 
Board of the Friends. 
The negotiation team will report to a meeting of the LTAC on May 26, 2016 at 2:00 PM in the 
Board room of the school district.  The agenda will include acceptance of the contract and of 
the 2016-2017 budget. 

 
 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 14



__________________________________________________________________________ 
8. Discussion about Library goals, mission, values and strategy—possibly assign

subcommittee
Member Wagner expressed the need to improve the library mission statement. Member Johnson 
wants to reignite the building program. He is interested in forming a committee of diverse 
community members to proceed. Member Whetstine expressed his experience that providing the 
community with actual plans, such as scale models, can rapidly bring forth opinions and 
consensus regarding needs and uses. Chair Murray offered to form a committee with Member 
Wagner to examine other libraries’ mission and values statements. Chair Murray asked Member 
Johnson to form a community committee to revitalize the physical building planning. Member 
Callas recommended proceeding with feasibility studies to determine what and how much can be 
built and how parking can be accommodated.  
Chair Murray asked Courtney Laverty to consider studies to define the segments of the 
population that are library patrons, their needs, desires and use of the library.  

____________________________________________________________________________ 
9. Review and Approval of the Draft Minutes of October 25, 2015 and email vote

The minutes required a correction in item 9. The second Internet connection was obtained from 
Snowcrest, not Northland Cable. The minutes were approved as corrected. 
__________________________________________________________________________ 

10. Appointment of LTAC Board Secretary
Evelyn Callas was appointed secretary by Chair Murray.
_______________________________________________________________________

11. Future Agenda Items/Comments by Committee Members:
The meeting on May 26, 2016 will start at 2:00 in the School District Board room, adjacent to
the Library. The agenda will include ratification of the 2016-2017 budget and management
contract.

______________________________________________________________________________ 

12. Adjourn.
The meeting was adjourned at 3:00 P.M. by consensus. 
_________________________________________________________________________ 

13. Next meeting:
Thursday, May 26, 2016 at 2:00 P.M.
Next regular meeting: Thursday, October 20, 2016 at 1:00 P.M.

________________________________________________________________________ 

Submitted by Evelyn Callas, Secretary 

Availability of Public Records: All public records related to an open session item on this agenda, which are not exempt from 
disclosure pursuant to the California Public Records Act, that are distributed to a  majority of the legislative body will be 
available for public inspection at City Hall located at 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd., Mt. Shasta, CA at the same time the public 
records are distributed or made available to the members of the legislative body. Agenda related writings or documents 
provided to a majority of the legislative body after distribution of the Agenda packet will be available for public review within 
a separate binder at City Hall at the same time as they are made available to the members of the legislative body. 

The  City of  Mt. Shasta  does  not  discriminate  on  the  basis  of  race,  color,  national  origin,  sex,  religion,  age  or 
disability in  employment  or  provision  of  services.    In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act,  persons 
requiring  accommodations  for  a  disability  at  a  public  meeting  should notify  the  City  Clerk or Deputy City Clerk at 
least 48 hours prior to the meeting  at  (530)  926-7510  in order to allow  the  City  sufficient time  to make  reasonable 
arrangements  to  accommodate  participation  in  this  meeting. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 15



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Special Meeting Minutes  

Mt Shasta City Hall, 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd 

Thursday, March 3, 2016 10:00 A.M.  

Approved as Submitted, May 20, 2016 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate 
balance between economic development and preservation of our quality of life. We help create a dynamic 
and vital City by providing quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with 
residents and organizations in the constant pursuit of excellence.”  

  

Item  

1. Call to Order: At the hour of 10:00 A.M. Melanie Findling called the meeting to order.       

2. Roll Call:  
Members Present: Melanie Findling, Mike Sojka, Mike Quinn  
Members Absent: None    
Staff Present: Rod Byron   
Council Liaison: Absent   
Additional Attendees: Ken Ryan, Joe Wirth, Jennifer Turner,  Kathleen Hitt  

3. Special Presentations & Announcements:  
Mount Shasta Greenway Consortium: Joe Wirth 

• Joe summarized recent activities of the Greenway Consortium on the plans for a trail to connect 
from City Park to downtown via the west side of I5.   

• The Greenway Consortium is investigating and considering applications of grants for planning, 
easement purchase and trail construction.   

4. Public Comment: See item 3.   

5. Requested Rod to include the City Park to Lake street, and the Lake Street to Lake Siskiyou trail 
segments in the Siskiyou County Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). 
Committee Action: Approval 
Motion to Approve: Mike Sojka 
Second: Mike Quinn   

6. Motion is made to request The City Engineer to provide a cost estimate of the central portion of the 
Midtown Trail from Mountain View to Rockfellow, and from Rockfellow to Adams, and Everitt 
Memorial by the high school to the railroad tracks in preparation for an application for Cycle 3 ATP 
funds with the Siskiyou Land Trust. 
Committee Action: Approved  
Motion to Approve: Mike  Sojka 
Second: Mike Quinn 
7. Meeting was Adjourned at 11:45 A.M. 

  

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 16



Mt. Shasta Active Transportation Committee Special Meeting Minutes 
Mt Shasta City Hall, 305 North Mt. Shasta Blvd  

Tuesday, April 12, 2016, 8:30 a.m. 
Approved as Submitted, May 20, 2016 

“Our mission is to maintain the character of our “small town” community while striking an appropriate balance between 
economic development and preservation of our quality of life. We help create a dynamic and vital City by providing 
quality, cost-effective municipal services and by forming partnerships with residents and organizations in the constant 

pursuit of excellence.” 
Item 

1. Call to Order and Role Call: At the hour of 8:30 a.m. Melanie Findling called the meeting to order.
Roll Call: Members Present: Melanie Findling, Mike Sojka, Mike Quinn
Members Absent: None
Staff Present: Rod Byron
Council Liaison: Absent

2. Special Presentations & Announcements: None.

3. Public Comment: None
Action: none
Committee Business 

4. 1. Review and Approval of Minutes 
2. Committee Action: Postponed – Minutes weren’t available. Special Meeting Draft Minutes for

March 3, 2016.
3. 

5. Report from Rod Bryan Regarding Current City Projects
Committee Action: None
Comments: No updates at this time.

6. ATP Cycle 3 Application Scope Scope of Project Updates
Background: The Siskiyou Land Trust proposed working together on an application for ATP funds in
Cycle 3 for construction of portions of the Medtown Trail. Update on scope of project and report on
meeting with CalTrans representative. Consider if this effort should proceed with a planning grant or full
construction.
Report by: Melanie Finding ATC Chair
Motion: This item should be submitted as a planning/design grant for the following efforts:

1) The north-south extent of the Midtown trail will go from Mountain View to
Rockfellow Drive.

2) East Ivy/Rockfellow, Lake Street, McCloud, and Old McCloud will receive sidewalk
upgrades from Mt. Shasta Blvd to city limits except on Rockfellow where they’d end
at Adams/Shastice park.  Traffic calming features will be added at busy crossings.

3) Everett Memorial Hwy in front of the high school street design for sidewalk,,  bicycle,
stormwater, and traffic calmingtreatment.

4) A landscape architect is to be included to ensure an aesthetic approach is followed.
5) The application will be for Phase 1, a planning/design grant due to the length of time

required for design and NEPA analysis. Phase 2 will be for construction.
Motion to Approve: Mike Sojka 
Motion Seconded: Mike Quinn 
Ayes: All  

7. Incorporate on road bicycle networks into resurfacing projects
Background: The Federal Highway Administration has a publication in their bicycle and pedestrian
program providing suggestions on how to incorporate bicycle facilities when resurfacing roads. The
following web link is provided for possible inclusion in future city projects;
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/bicycle_pedestrian/publications/resurfacing/page03.

cfm#methods_a4 
Committee Action: Pass on to Rod Byron for review and discussion at the next ATC meeting. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 17

http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/bicycle_pedestrian/publications/resurfacing/page03.cfm#methods_a4
http://www.fhwa.dot.gov/environment/bicycle_pedestrian/publications/resurfacing/page03.cfm#methods_a4


8. Curbside Painting
Background: Mike Quinn requested we discuss the condition of curbside painting in the city and their
effect on pedestrian and bicycle safety.
Report by: Mike Quinn and Rod Byron. Some residential areas within the city are in need of repainting
of the red zone curb marking. Rod indicated that the repainting of all curbs in the city is done annually.

Committee Action: None

9. ATC Response to CalTrans Hwy 89/So Mt Shasta Blvd interchange improvement project

Committee Action: Mike Sojka will write a resolution for the city requesting the County commission an
Active Transportation Plan that can be used by Caltrans to analyze the Hwy 89 interchange and address
pedestrian and bicycle safety issues. Rod will present the proposal to the city council for review at the
earliest possible date.

10. Discuss ATC 2016 Goals
Background: Review ongoing projects and earlier goals, assign priorities and responsibilities.
Committe Action: Mike Sojka will contact the Land Trust’s GIS specialist to help create a map depicting
city active transportation projects . The committee will also review appendix 'E' of the master plan to
identify modifications that will reflect the current state of projects.

11. Adjourn: Melanie adjourned the meeting at 10:45A.M.

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 18



City Council Agenda Item # 7c 
Staff Report 

Meeting Date:  June 13, 2016 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Muriel Howarth Terrell, Finance Director 

Subject: Approval of Warrants and Payroll 

Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests the Mayor and City Council Approve warrants paid including payroll 
benefits and withholding, and payroll distribution, in the amount of $361,148.20. 

Background & Summary: 

Approval of Check Numbers 37961-38048 $  293,762.49 

Total Payroll Distribution $    48,340.15 

Total Payroll Taxes  $    19,045.56 

$  361,148.20 

Financial Impact: 

Espenditures are consistent with the Budget that the City Council has adopted. 

Compliance with 2014-17 City Council Strategic Plan: 

The City Council’s leadership efforts to ensure adherence to the best possible financial 
practices and overall transparency falls under Strategic Focus IV – Grow Mt. Shasta Pride and 
Quality and the Municipal Responsibilities of Progressive Leadership and Financial Health and 
Economic Opportunity. 

Attachments: 

1.) Check Registers – 5/11/16, 5/19/16, 5/26/16 

2.) ACH Payroll Distribution – 5/22/16 

3.) EFTPS Reports – 5/31/16 

Regular 
x Consent 

Closed 
Presentation 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 19



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 20



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 21



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 22



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 23



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 24



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 25



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 26



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 27



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM #7d 

DATE: June 13, 2016 
TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Director of Finance 

SUBJECT: Establishment of Appropriations Limits for 2016-2017 Fiscal Year 

RECOMMENDATION: 
We respectfully request Council review the choice of inflation facts and calculation of the 
appropriations limit and adopt Resolution CCR-16-23, A Resolution of the City Council 
of the City of Mt. Shasta Establishing an Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2016-
2017. 

BACKGROUND: 

The voters of the State of California amended the Constitution with Proposition 4 adding 
Article XIII B in the early 1980's to require cities to establish an absolute limit for 
appropriations from the proceeds of taxes during a fiscal year.  This was primarily to 
prevent jurisdictions from circumventing the intent of Proposition 13 by using debt 
financing.  This limit applies only to the proceeds of taxes and does not affect the utility 
enterprise funds that are supported by user fees and charges.  The limit for the City is 
quite high -- in fact, more than double the City’s General Fund revenues -- and is not 
likely to ever have an impact on operations, unless the City were to undertake an 
unusually large capital project in the General Fund or Gas Tax Funds.  

The limit is based on a base year amount that is adjusted each year for population growth 
and inflation.  The figures for population growth are provided by the State Department of 
Finance each year.  Jurisdictions then have a choice of the measure of inflation that they 
use to calculate the limit.  One measure is the statewide change in per capita personal 
income, which is also provided by the Department of Finance.  The other measure is the 
growth in the assessment roll due to local nonresidential construction. 

During the last year the population of Mt. Shasta decreased slightly by 0.300% according 
to the Department of Finance estimates.  The trend had been slight decreases for the last 
few years.  The change in California per capita personal income was reported as up 
5.054%, which was expected.    

We have not received the Siskiyou County Assessor’s Office report for growth in 
assessed valuation of non-residential property over the last two years and the Assessor 
indicated that he believes that factor will be close to zero.   

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 28



Historically the statewide growth in per capita income has been much larger than the 
growth in assessed valuation even when the calculation was somewhat inflated.  
Although the income numbers have slowed in the last few years, and there has been some 
perceptible increase in new business properties constructed or remodeled in the City, the 
assessed valuation figure continues to significantly lag the growth in statewide per capita 
income.  Therefore, the income figure has been used to calculate the appropriations limit. 

Using the growth in per capita income factor results in an allowable increase of the 
appropriations limit of 5.054% for the upcoming fiscal year.  The calculated 
appropriations limit for 2016-2017 is $8,536,159 which is well above the projected 
General Fund expenditures of 3.182 million and Gas Tax expenditures of approximately 
$135,000. 

Staff has prepared a resolution for Council consideration making the choice to use the 
growth in per capita income as the measure of price change for calculating the 
appropriations limit and setting the appropriations limit as calculated at $8,536,159. 

ATTACHMENTS: 

Calculations and Data 
Proposed Resolution 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 29



RESOLUTION  NO.  CCR-16-23 

A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL 
OF  THE  CITY  OF  MT.  SHASTA 

ESTABLISHING  AN  APPROPRIATIONS  LIMIT 
FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2016-2017 

WHEREAS, Article XIII-B of the California Constitution requires that an appropriations limit be 
established for all proceeds of taxes accruing to state or local governments each fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, Article XIII-B specifies that the appropriations limit may be increased by the growth in 
population, and either the growth in statewide per capita income or the growth in assessed value of non-
residential property due to construction; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta selects the percentage change in California per 
capita income of 5.054% as the cost-of-living factor to be used in calculating the appropriations limit; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Mt. Shasta has had a population change of -.30% by the California Department 
of Finance’s estimate as of January 1, 2016; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Mt. Shasta using these two factors has calculated the required appropriations 
limit for 2016-2017. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta that the 
appropriations limit for all proceeds of taxes is established for fiscal year 2016-2017at Eight million five 
hundred thirty-six thousand one hundred and fifty-nine dollars ($8,536,159). 

The foregoing Resolution was Approved and Adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City 
of Mt. Shasta on the 13th day of June, 2016 by the following vote: 

AYES: Council Members 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

DATED: June 13, 2016 

CITY OF MT. SHASTA 

Jeffrey Collings, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Deputy City Clerk 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 30



        ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

GROWTH IN ASSESSED VALUATION
Growth in Non-Residential A.V.  (As reported by Siskiyou County) 0.0000% -0.300%

GROWTH IN PER CAPITA PERSONAL INCOME

Change in Per Capita Income per Dept of Finance n/a 5.37% 5.054%

GROWTH IN POPULATION

Population Growth per Dept of Finance -0.30%

Allowable Growth in Appropriations 5.054%
(Population Growth X Higher of Growth in A.V. or P.I.)

Prior Year Appropriation 8,125,505$       

            Allowable Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2016-17 8,536,159$        

updated 4/28/16
Mht

2016-2017

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 31



City Council Agenda Item # 8 
Staff Report 

Meeting Date:  June 13, 2016 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Muriel Terrell, Finance Director 

Subject: Approving Agreement with Community Staffing Services, LLC for the City 
of Mt. Shasta Library Services. 

Recommendation: 

Staff respectfully requests the Mayor and City Council adopt Resolution No. CCR-16-24, A 
Professional Services Agreement for Library Management Services Between the City of Mt. 
Shasta and Community Staffing Services, LLC. 

Background & Summary: 

The City of Mt. Shasta has adopted a Transaction and Use Tax of .25% which provides funding 
for the the Mt. Shasta Branch Library. Prior to this agreement there was an agreement with the 
Friends of the Library for the operation of the Library. As of June 30, 2016 that agreement will 
end. The City of Mt. Shasta formally requested proposals from interested entities. As a result, 
the Mt. Shasta Library Advisory Committee has negotiated and recommended the City of Mt. 
Shasta approve the attached agreement. 

Financial Impact: 

The first year of the agreement is for $124,000, the second year is for $134,000 well under the 
budgeted revenue of $265,000. 

Compliance with 2014-17 City Council Strategic Plan: 

This agreement assists the City in all of our focus areas. To expand Quality of Life and 
Development of Opportunities, Maximize our Destination Location Opportunities, Enhance 
Public, Private Partnerships and Grow Mt. Shasta Pride and Quality.  

Attachments: 

Agreement 
Resolution 

X Regular 
Consent 
Closed 
Presentation 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 32



RESOLUTION  NO.  CCR-16-24 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MT. SHASTA 
APPROVING AN AGREEMENT FOR LIBRARY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

WITH COMMUNITY STAFFING SERVICES, LLC. 

WHEREAS, the City of Mt. Shasta established a municipal free library in the City by Ordinance CCO-
95-07; and, 

WHEREAS, the Mt. Shasta Library has operated as a branch of the Siskiyou County Library for many 
years; and 

WHEREAS, in response to the decision of Siskiyou County to reduce funding for the Siskiyou County 
Library, the voters of the City of Mt. Shasta have enacted a .25% Transaction and Use Tax to fund the 
operation of the Mt. Shasta Branch Library; and, 

WHEREAS, the City of Mt. Shasta wishes to enter into an agreement with Community Staffing Services, 
LLC to provide staffing and oversight of the operation of the Mt. Shasta Branch Library and wishes to 
enter into a two year agreement; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta that it 
approves the attached Professional Services Agreement for Library Management Services between the 
City of Mt. Shasta and Community Staffing Services, LLC and authorizes the City Manager to execute 
the Agreement on behalf of the City. 

The foregoing Resolution was APPROVED and ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Mt. Shasta on the 13th day of June 2016 by the following vote: 

AYES:  Council Members 

NOES:  

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

DATED: June 13, 2016 

ATTEST: CITY OF MT. SHASTA 

__________________________________ _____________________________________ 
Kathryn Wilson, Deputy City Clerk Jeffrey Collings, Mayor 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 33



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
FOR LIBRARY MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

BETWEEN THE CITY OF MT. SHASTA 
AND COMMUNITY STAFFING SERVICES, LLC 

THIS AGREEMENT is entered into July 13, 2016, between the City of Mt. Shasta ("City") and 
Community Staffing Services, LLC ("Contractor") for the purpose of providing Library 
Management and Staffing. 

1. RETENTION OF CONTRACTOR

 During the term of this agreement, the City retains Contractor to provide management
and oversight services, to include staffing, planning and budgeting, and coordinating
and advising, for the City of Mt. Shasta’s operation of the Mt. Shasta Branch Library as
more completely detailed in Exhibit A which is attached and made a part hereof.
Contractor agrees to provide City with the names and qualifications of all key personnel
involved in the implementation of this Agreement and to obtain the consent of Library
Tax Advisory Committee (hereafter LTAC) for any changes in key personnel.  The
Contractor agrees to provide such services according to the following terms.

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT

The term of this agreement shall be from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018 unless
sooner terminated as provided below. Contract will continue on a month to month basis
after June 30, 2018 or until a new contract is completed for library management
services

3. COMPENSATION

Compensation to the Contractor shall be an amount not to exceed One hundred and
Twenty Four Thousand dollars ($124,000) for the fiscal year July 1, 2016 through June 
30, 2017.  Compensation for fiscal year July 1, 2017 through June 30, 2018 shall be
One hundred and Thirty Four Thousand dollars($134,000) In the event, that updated
contract compensation shall not be determined by July 1, 2018, Contractor shall
continue to be compensated at the current rates.  The Executive Director Salary shall
be Forty Seven Thousand and Four Hundred and Seventy Six dollars per annum
($47,476)

Contractor will keep accounting records for all expenditures incurred in the
implementation of this Agreement and shall provide such records to the City upon
request.  Contractor shall be entitled to a margin of two and one half percent (2.5%) for
all expenditures incurred in the implementation of the Agreement for overhead.
Contractor shall not subcontract for services without first receiving the written approval
of the City.

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 34



4. BILLING AND PAYMENT

Within ten days after end of each month, Contractor shall submit to the City’s Director of
Finance an itemized statement of services rendered and expenses incurred for that
month.  City shall make payment for each following month based on the statement of
expenses submitted for the second month prior.

5. TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT

If Contractor fails to perform his/her duties to the satisfaction of the City, or if Contractor
fails to fulfill in a timely and professional manner, his/her obligations under this
Agreement, or if Contractor violates any of the terms or provisions of this agreement,
then City shall have the right to terminate this agreement by providing thirty (30) days
written notice thereof to Contractor, during which time Contractor may correct any such
breach.

Either party may terminate this agreement on ninety (90) days' written notice. City shall
pay Contractor for all work satisfactorily completed as of the date of notice, and any
additional work mutually agreed to prior to the effective date of termination.

It is recognized by both parties that City’s funding for the Agreement is dependent upon
a Transactions and Use Tax approved by the electorate of the City of Mt. Shasta.  Such
funding is variable and could be withdrawn by the electorate.  It is agreed that City may
initiate renegotiation of this agreement, should the City’s funding cease or be materially
decreased.  In such event, City shall pay Contractor under the original terms, for all
work satisfactorily completed as of the date of notice, and any additional work mutually
agreed upon during the period of renegotiation.

6. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: MODIFICATION

This agreement supersedes all previous agreements and constitutes the entire
understanding of the parties hereto. Contractor shall be entitled to no other benefits
other than those specified herein. No changes, amendments or alterations shall be
effective unless in writing and signed by both parties. Contractor specifically
acknowledges that in entering into and executing this agreement, Contractor relies
solely upon the provisions contained in this agreement and no others.

7. NONASSIGNMENT OF AGREEMENT

Inasmuch as this agreement is intended to secure the specialized services of
Contractor, Contractor may not assign, transfer, delegate, subcontract, or sublet any
interest herein without the prior written consent of City.

8. EMPLOYMENT STATUS

Contractor shall, during the entire term of this agreement, be construed to be an
independent contractor and nothing in this agreement is intended nor shaIl be construed

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 35



to create an employer-employee relationship, a joint venture relationship, or to allow 
City to exercise discretion or control over the professional manner in which Contractor 
perform the services which are the subject matter of this agreement, except as provided 
herein.  Contractor shall be fully responsible for payment of all taxes due to the State of 
California or the Federal government which would be withheld from compensation if 
Contractor were a City employee. City shall not be liable for deductions for any amount 
for any purpose from Contractor's compensation. Contractor shall not be eligible for 
coverage under City's workers compensation insurance plan nor shall Contractor be 
eligible for any other City benefit. 

9. INDEMNIFICATION

Contractor shall hold harmless and indemnify the City, its elected officials, officers, 
employees, and designated agents against any and all claims, suits, actions, costs, 
counsel fees, expenses, damages, judgments or decrees by reason of any persons or 
persons' bodily injury, including death, or property being damaged by Contractor or any 
person employed by Contractor or in any capacity during the progress of the work 
whether by negligence or other wrongful conduct.  Contractor shaIl also indemnify City 
against any adverse determination made by the Internal Revenue Service or the State 
Franchise Tax Board against the City with respect to Contractor’s "independent 
contractor" status that would establish a liability for failure to make social security or 
income tax withholding payments. 

10. INSURANCE

Requirements.  Contractor shall have and maintain in full force and effect for the
duration of this Agreement, insurance insuring against claims for injuries to persons or
damages to property which may arise from or in connection with the performance of the
work by Contractor, its agents, representatives, employees or sub-Contractors.  All
policies shall be subject to approval by the City General Counsel to form and content.
These requirements are subject to amendment or waiver if so approved in writing by the
City Manager of the City.

Minimum Limits of Insurance:  Contractor shall maintain limits no less than:

a) Comprehensive General Liability of $1,000,000 combined single limit per occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate for bodily and personal injury, sickness, disease
or death, injury to or destruction of property, including loss of use resulting
therefrom.

b) Comprehensive Automobile Liability (owned, non-owned, hired) of $1,000,000
combined single limit per occurrence for bodily and personal injury, sickness,
disease or death, injury to or destruction of property, including loss of use resulting
therefrom.

c) Professional Liability of $1,000,000 limit for claims arising out of professional
services caused by the Contractor’s errors, omissions, or negligent acts.

d) Workers’ Compensation limits as required by the Labor Code of the State of
California and Employers Liability limits of $1,000,000 per accident.

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 36



Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions:  Any deductibles or self insured retentions 
must be declared to and approved by the City. 

Other Insurance Provisions:  This policy is to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the 
following provisions: 

a) General Liability and Automobile Liability Coverage.

1. The City, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers are to be covered
as insured’s as relates to liability arising out of activities performed by or
on behalf of the Contractor, products and completed operations of the
Contractor, premises owned, leased, or used by the Contractor;
automobiles owned, leased, hired, or borrowed by the Contractor.  The
coverage shall contain no special limitations on the scope of protection
afforded to the City, its officials, employees, agents or volunteers.

2. The Contractor’s insurance coverage shall be primary noncontributing
insurance as relates to any other insurance or self-insurance available to
the City, its officials, employees, agents or volunteers.  Any insurance, or
self insurance maintained by the City, its officials, employees or volunteers
shall be excess of the Contractor’s insurance and shall not contribute with
it.

3. Any failure to comply with reporting provisions of the policies shall not
affect coverage provided to the City, its officials, employees, agents or
volunteers.

4. Coverage shall state that the Contractor’s insurance shall apply separately
to each insured against whom claim is made or suit is brought, except with
respect to the limits of the insurer’s liability.

5. Coverage shall be provided on a “pay on behalf” basis, with defense costs
payable in addition to policy limits.  There shall be no cross liability
exclusion.

6. The insurer agrees to waive all rights of subrogation against the City, its
officials, employees, agents and volunteers for losses arising from work
performed by the Contractor for the City.

7. All endorsements to policies shall be executed by an authorized
representative of the insurer.

b) Workers Compensation Coverage.  The insurer will agree to waive all rights of
subrogation against the City, its officials, employees, agents and volunteers for
losses arising from work performed by the Contractor for the City.

c) Unemployment & Disability Insurance Coverage.  Contractor agrees to provide all
employees unemployment and disability insurance coverage as governed by State
law.

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 37



d) All Coverage.

1. Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state
that coverage shall not be canceled, except after thirty (30) days prior
written notice by first class mail, postage prepaid, has been given to the
City, ten (10) days written notice if cancellation is due to nonpayment of
premium.

2. Policies shall have concurrent starting and ending dates.

3. Insurance shall be provided by an insurer with an A.M. Best Rating of at
least A VII.

Verification of Coverage.  Contractor shaIl furnish the City with certificate of insurance 
and endorsements to the policies evidencing coverage required by this clause prior to 
the start of work.  The certificates of insurance and endorsements for each insurance 
policy are to be signed by a person authorized by that insurer to bind coverage on its 
behalf.  The certificate of insurance and endorsements shall be on a form utilized by 
Contractor’s insurer in its normal course of business and shall be received and 
approved by the City prior to execution of this Agreement by the City.  The City reserves 
the right to require complete, certified copies of all required insurance policies, at any 
time.  The Contractor shall provide proof that any expiring coverage has been renewed 
or replaced at least two (2) weeks prior to the expiration of the coverage.  Contractors 
shall include all sub-Contractors as insureds under its policies or shall furnish separate 
certificates and endorsements for each sub-Contractor.  All coverage for sub-
Contractors shall be subject to all of the requirements stated in this Agreement, 
including but not limited to naming the parties as additional insureds.  

11. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

a. Disputes Subject to Mediation and Arbitration: Except as otherwise provided in this
contract, any dispute between the parties arising out of this contract or relating to the 
interpretation and enforcement of their rights and obligations under this contract shall be 
resolved solely by mediation and arbitration in accordance with the provisions of  of this 
contract. 

b. Initial Mediation:  With respect to any dispute between the parties that is to be
resolved by arbitration as provided in Paragraph 11(c), the parties shall attempt in good 
faith first to mediate such dispute and use their best efforts to reach agreement on the 
matters in dispute. Within 5 days of the request of any party, the requesting party shall 
attempt to employ the services of a third person mutually acceptable to the parties to 
conduct such mediation within 5 days of his appointment. If the parties are unable to 
agree on such third person, or, if on completion of such mediation, the parties are 
unable to agree and settle the dispute, then the dispute shall be referred to arbitration in 
accordance with Paragraph 11(c). 

c. Arbitration: Any controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this contract, or the
breach thereof, where the amount in controversy does not exceed $50,000,  shall be 
settled by arbitration in accordance with California Code of Civil Procedure section 1280 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 38



et seq., and judgment upon the award rendered by the arbitrator may be entered in any 
court having jurisdiction thereof.  Notwithstanding this arbitration clause, any party to 
this agreement may seek interim equitable relief from a court in Siskiyou County.   Any 
such arbitration shall be held and conducted in Siskiyou County, California, before one 
arbitrator, who shall be selected by mutual agreement of the parties; if agreement is not 
reached on the selection of an arbitrator within 15 days, then either party may petition 
the Siskiyou County Superior Court to appoint an arbitrator.  
The provisions of the California statutes governing contract arbitration shall apply and 
govern such arbitration, subject, however, to the following: 

(i) Any demand for arbitration shall be in writing and must be made within a 
reasonable time after the claim, dispute or other matter in question has arisen. In no 
event shall the demand for arbitration be made after the date that institution of legal or 
equitable proceedings based on such claim, dispute, or other matter would be barred by 
the applicable statute of limitations. 

(ii) The arbitrator appointed must be a former or retired judge or attorney with at 
least 10 years experience in real property and commercial matters, or nonattorneys with 
like experience in the area of dispute. 

(iii) Final decision by the arbitrator must be made within 90 days from the date 
the arbitration proceedings are initiated. 

(iv) The prevailing party shall be awarded reasonable attorneys' fees, expert and 
nonexpert witness costs and expenses, and other costs and expenses incurred in 
connection with the arbitration, unless the arbitrator for good cause determines 
otherwise. 

(v) Costs and fees of the arbitrator shall be borne by the non-prevailing party, 
unless the arbitrator for good cause determines otherwise. 

(vi) The award or decision of the arbitrator, which may include equitable relief, 
shall be final and judgment may be entered on it in accordance with applicable law in 
any court having jurisdiction over the matter. 

(vii) The provisions of Title 9 of Part 3 of the California Code of Civil Procedure, 
including Section 1283.05, and successor statutes, permitting expanded discovery 
proceedings shall be applicable to all disputes which are arbitrated pursuant to this 
paragraph. 

(viii)  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a written offer of compromise made by 
either party is not accepted by the other party within thirty (30) days after receipt and the 
party not accepting such offer fails to obtain a more favorable judgment, the non-
accepting party shall not be entitled to recover its costs (as defined in CCP §1033.5) of 
suit and reasonable attorney's fees (even if it is the prevailing party) and shall be 
obligated to pay the costs of suit and reasonable attorney's fees incurred by the offering 
party after the date such written offer is made.  

d. Large Amounts:  Disputes involving amounts in excess of $50,000 shall be resolved
in such court as has proper jurisdiction. 

e. Attorney’s Fees:  The prevailing party shall be awarded reasonable attorneys' fees,
expert and nonexpert witness costs and expenses, and other costs and expenses 
incurred in connection with the litigation, unless the Court for good cause determines 
otherwise. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 39



12. NON-DISCRIMINATION

Contractor will not discriminate in employment practices or in the delivery of services on 
the basis of race, color, creed, national origin, sex, age, marital status or physical or 
mental handicap. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties have executed this Agreement on the date shown on the 
first page of this Contract. 

CITY OF MT. SHASTA COMMUNITY STAFFING 
SERVICES, LLC 

____________________________ __________________________ 
Paul Eckert, City Manager Courtney Laverty, Owner 

ATTEST: APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_________________________ ______________________ 
Kathryn Wilson John S. Kenny, 
Deputy City Clerk  City Attorney 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 40



EXHIBIT “A” 

1. MANAGEMENT AND OVERSIGHT
Responsibilities include supervising the overall operation and services of the Mt. Shasta Branch 
Library; supervising and/or performing a variety of patron and circulation assistance services; 
coordinating library events and programs any volunteer groups; supervising and responsibility for 
building security and cleaning of the facility; assisting with compiling information for statistical 
summaries and reports; assisting the City in the preparation of the Branch Library operating 
budget; and performing a variety of reporting, correspondence, and management tasks; and 
acting as a liaison with the City’s Library Tax Advisory Committee.  The City maintains the Library 
building and facility and Contractor will coordinate maintenance needs with the City Public Works 
Department. 

2. STAFFING
Contractor will coordinate hours of operation with the City, but it is anticipated that no less than six 
hours per day, six days a week of public availability will be provided.  Contractor will provide at 
least one person with Branch Library Assistant or Library Technician skill level on site and 
available during the Library operating hours. 

Staff members shall be capable of the following tasks: 
- Assure the smooth and efficient operation of a county branch library. 
- Train and supervise other branch staff and volunteers. 
- Work cooperatively with Friends of the Library, the City of Mount Shasta, the County Library 

and other local libraries. 
- Provide circulation and basic reference service and assists visitors in the use of the library’s 

equipment and other services. 
- Assist in the branch implementation and use of the County Library’s infrastructure “backbone” 

services. 
- Develop information handouts, webpage updates, posters, and public information releases 

regarding branch library policies, services and special events. 
- Monitor expenditures, maintain required branch statistics, and prepare reports as needed. 

Essential Functions to be provide include but are not limited to: answering questions; checking out 
materials for circulation; issuing library cards; collecting monies for overdue and damaged books 
and media; receiving and transmitting patron requests for books, media, and information; finding 
and reserving books and media for circulation; assigning work to volunteers groups; compiling 
information for statistical summaries and reports; packing and unpacking shipments of materials, 
notifying patrons of special orders received; reshelving returned material; preparing periodicals for 
patron use; assisting with reference services; obtaining detailed information about patrons’ 
reference requests and needs; instructing patrons in the use of Library resources and Library rules 
and procedures; maintaining account records of monies collected; and performing other duties 
related to the day to day operations of the library. 

3. PLANNING
The Contractor or its key personnel will work with the the Library Tax Advisory Committee to 
develop an operational budget for the Library that includes day to day operations and long term 
maintenance and possible expansion of the physical facility and services. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 41



4. ADVISORY SERVICES AND COORDINATION
The Contractor and its key personnel shall make their knowledge available as a liaison to the 
Library Tax Advisory Committee on the technical aspects of library operations and services.  The 
Contractor will coordinate interaction with the Siskiyou County Librarian and the County-provided 
backbone services and report to LTAC on issues that affect the Library. 

5. ADDITIONAL CONTRACTUAL SERVICES AND AGREEMENTS NEGOTIATED
A. Contractor will issue a quarterly report to LTAC that will include most recent budget actuals

verses forecast and other library metrics and information to be jointly developed 
B. Contractor will produce a needs assessment document for the building improvement 
C. Contractor will do an assessment of current programs and present a plan for which 

programs to offer and the total quantity of all programs will be 10% greater for each 
additional year than the existing program services 

D. The Contractor will attend LTAC, LTAC subcommittees, library council, and other LTAC 
requested meetings or events 

E. Contractor will develop a short and long term building capital improvement plan with LTAC 
and the City Public Works Director and Director of Finance. 

F. Until Policy and Procedures are in place for spending of appropriated dollars,LTAC, or 
designated oversight committee member, will approve all noncontract spending. The 
Oversight Committee will develop this process and approval. 

G. Contractor will analyze existing library patrons usage patterns The Contractor will analyze 
and apply best practices and research from other libraries and help develop a path forward 
for our library services and building expansion. 

H. The Executive Director of the library will take minutes of LTAC meetings and maintain all 
contracts and records for the library. 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 42



CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM No. 9 

DATE: June 13, 2016 

TO:    Mayor and City Council 

FROM:  Finance Director 

SUBJECT: Adoption of 2016-2017 Operating Budget 

RECOMMENDATION: 

We respectfully request adoption of Resolution CCR-16-24, A Resolution of the City of Mt. 
Shasta Adopting an Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2016-2017. 

BACKGROUND: 

The Finance Department had provided the Council and the public with the proposed budget at 
the May 23, 2016 council meeting. This is an opportunity for further discussion or questions at 
this time.   

As the Council is aware, any budget is subject to revision throughout the year. General Fund 
revenues are projected at $3.127 million. Total General Fund expenditures are now set at $3.182 
million with a projected ending fund balance of $439,000. This is a budgeted contingency 
reserve of 14.04% 

The balances previously reported in the remaining Funds have not been changed with the 
exception of the recognition of the new Brownfield grant with matching funds from the 
Economic Enhancement Fund, the Library Fund Budget, potential Water and Wastewater 
Planning Grants, Capital Improvement Projects and Fleet Equipment Replacement Projects.. 
The Authorized Positions and Salary Schedule are additionally included. 

Staff has prepared the attached budget resolution, and unless Council wishes to make any further 
changes at this point, the budget is presented for adoption at this time. 

ATTACHMENTS 

Proposed Resolution 
Proposed Operating Budget 
Authorized Positions  

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 43



 
RESOLUTION  NO.  CCR-16-25 

 
A  RESOLUTION  OF  THE  CITY  COUNCIL 

OF  THE  CITY  OF  MT.  SHASTA 
ADOPTING  AN  OPERATING  BUDGET  FOR 
FISCAL  YEAR  2016-2017  AND  APPROVING 

AUTHORIZED  POSITIONS  FOR  THE  FISCAL  YEAR 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has conducted a public hearing to develop a proposed budget for the 2016-
2017 fiscal year; and 
 
WHEREAS, staff has estimated the probable carry-overs from the 2015-16 fiscal year and incorporated 
them into the 2016-2017 fiscal year proposed operating budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council, after thoroughly studying the options, has taken actions to balance the 
available resources and required expenditures estimated for the upcoming fiscal year and those actions 
have been incorporated into the Operating Budget for fiscal year 2016-2017. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta that the City 
of Mt. Shasta 2016-2017 Operating Budget attached hereto is adopted appropriating resources to 
authorize expenditures during the 2016-2017 fiscal year. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS: 
1. That Department Heads with the approval of the City Manager may transfer funds between line items 

within budgeted expenditure blocks without prior Council approval; however any transfers to or from 
line items for personnel, capital outlay, or non-budgeted purposes, and any additional expenditures 
from the contingency reserves shall be made by new Council appropriations. 

2. That the listing of City of Mt. Shasta Authorized Positions 2016-2016 also attached is hereby 
approved and made a part of the City of Mt. Shasta Fiscal Year 2016-2017 Operating Budget. 

 
The foregoing Resolution was Approved and Adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the 
City of Mt. Shasta on the 13th day of June, 2016 by the following vote: 
 
AYES:   Council Members 
 
NOES:   None 
 
ABSENT:  None 
 
ABSTAIN:  None 
 
DATED:  June 13, 2016     
        CITY OF MT. SHASTA 
 
              
        Jeffrey Collings, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
       
Kathryn Wilson, Deputy City Clerk 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 44



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  1

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4010.00  Secured/Unsecured Property Tax  510,000  510,000 475,835  485,000  485,000 457,691  0

4012.00  In-Lieu Taxes  510,000  510,000 525,444  270,000  270,000 357,261  0

4015.00  Prior Year Property Taxes  0  0 0  0  0

4050.00  Sales and Use Taxes  720,000  720,000 735,226  972,000  972,000 813,823  0

4055.00  Proposition 172 Sales Tax  13,000  13,000 20,735  13,000  13,000 0  0

4070.00  Real Property Transfer Tax  6,000  6,000 7,408  6,000  6,000 6,298  0

4080.00  Fish and Game In Lieu Tax  0  0 0  559  0

4110.00  Business License Tax  77,000  77,000 76,955  80,000  80,000 82,134  0

4120.00  Transient Occupancy Tax  580,000  610,000 635,723  640,000  640,000 558,667  0

Taxes  0 2,466,000 2,466,000 0 2,276,433 2,446,000 2,416,000 2,477,326

Acct Class:  2FR  Franchises

4155.00  Pacific Power Franchise  42,000  42,000 42,585  47,000  47,000 47,385  0

4165.00  Cable Television Franchise  22,000  22,000 22,220  20,000  20,000 15,530  0

4175.00  Sprint Fiber Optic Franchise  0  0 0  0  0

4185.00  Safety Alarm Company Franchise  0  0 0  0  0

Franchises  0 67,000 67,000 0 62,915 64,000 64,000 64,805

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4201.00  Motor Vehicle Lic. In Excess  0  0 1,519  1,369  0

4205.00  Off Highway Lic.In-Lieu  0  0 0  0  0

4210.00  HomeOwners Exemption  5,000  5,000 4,137  5,700  5,700 5,731  0

4211.00  ERAF AB1661 Reimbursement  0  0 0  0  0

4265.00  P.O.S.T. Cost Reimbursements  4,000  4,000 1,467  4,000  4,000 2,195  0

4267.00  O.C.J.P. Grants  0  0 0  0  0

4280.00  State Mandated Cost Reimburse  0  0 44,754  4,352  0

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 226  418  0

4295.00  Office of Emergency Services  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 9,700 9,700 0 14,065 9,000 9,000 52,103

Acct Class:  4FN  Fines and Forfeitures

4310.00  Vehicle Code Fines  17,000  17,000 17,308  17,000  17,000 14,128  0

4320.00  Parking Citation Fines  1,000  1,000 877  2,000  2,000 3,056  0

4350.00  Booking Fee Rebates  4,000  4,000 4,556  4,000  4,000 4,709  0

4390.00  Other Fines and Forfeitures -4,000 -4,000-3,712 -4,000 -4,000-4,158  0

Fines and Forfeitures  0 19,000 19,000 0 17,735 18,000 18,000 19,029

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  1,000  1,000-964  250  250-91  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  500  500 2,343  1,000  1,000 867  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 45



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  2

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4530.00  Land Rental  150  150 150  150  150 150  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  0  0 0  0  0

4580.00  Force Account Equipment Rental  0  0 0  0  0

4590.00  Other Rentals  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 1,400 1,400 0 926 1,650 1,650 1,529

Acct Class:  6PER  Permits and Licenses

5010.00  Building Permits  17,000  17,000 14,096  15,000  15,000 11,520  0

5020.00  Plumbing Permits  1,000  1,000 528  1,000  1,000 1,907  0

5030.00  Mechanical Permits  500  500 253  500  500 326  0

5040.00  Electrical Permits  1,000  1,000 940  1,000  1,000 2,413  0

5050.00  Grading Permits  100  100 0  0  0

5075.00  Plan Checking Permit Fees  7,500  7,500 7,136  7,500  7,500-1,957  0

5076.00  DisabilityAccess Education Fee  700  700 481  500  500 507  0

5080.00  Encroachment Permits  750  750 712  750  750 2,420  0

5110.00  Gun Permit Fees  500  500 963  750  750 1,058  0

5125.00  Animal Licenses  1,500  1,500 1,401  1,250  1,250 1,291  0

Permits and Licenses  0 28,250 28,250 0 19,485 30,550 30,550 26,510

Acct Class:  7CHG  Current Service Charges

5150.00  Animal Shelter Fees  900  900 676  700  700 563  0

5155.00  Towing and Impound Charges  0  0 0  0  0

5160.00  Special Police Dept. Services  1,000  1,000 968  1,000  1,000 500  0

5161.00  Live Scan Fees  8,000  8,000 10,598  8,000  8,000 10,361  0

5165.00  Special Fire Dept. Services  15,000  15,000 32,157  150,000  150,000 21,515  0

5170.00  Fire District Dispatching  0  0 0  0  0

5210.00  Zoning and Subdivision Applic.  1,000  1,000 0  450  450 150  0

5220.00  Conditional Use Permit Applic.  2,000  2,000 3,382  3,000  3,000 5,307  0

5240.00  Sign Permit Applications  1,000  1,000 1,780  1,000  1,000 490  0

5250.00  Misc. Planning Dept Recoveries  2,000  2,000 0  0  0

5260.00  Building Inspector Services  0  0 0  0  0

5390.00  Sidewalk Snow Removal Charges  1,200  1,200 1,212  1,200  1,200 1,290  0

Current Service Charges  0 165,350 165,350 0 40,176 32,100 32,100 50,773

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5255.00  Central Garage Outside Service  2,500  2,500 5,441  3,500  3,500 3,928  0

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

5725.00  Self Insurance Deposit Rebates  0  0 11,636  0  0

5730.00  Miscellaneous Grants In Aid  0  0 6,049  11,000  11,000 0  0

5731.00  Roseburg Development Grants  0  0 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 46



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  3

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5740.00  Grant Administration Reimburse  0  0 0  0  0

5750.00  County Reimbursements  0  0 0  0  0

5765.00  Fire District Reimbursements  0  0 0  12,500  0

5780.00  County Library Bldg Reimburse  0  0 0  0  0

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 4,641  3,748  0

5794.00  Miscellaneous Legal Recoveries  0  0 16  4,406  0

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 1,523  240  0

5796.00  K-9 Program Donations  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 14,500 14,500 0 24,822 2,500 2,500 29,306

Acct Class:  91ND  Administrative Overhead Alloc.

5801.00  Indirect Administrative Alloc.  265,790  265,790 269,013  265,015  265,015 199,341  0

5860.00  Police Dept Security Services  13,000  13,000 13,648  13,000  13,000 10,236  0

Administrative Overhead Alloc.  0 278,015 278,015 0 209,577 278,790 278,790 282,661

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  70,000  70,000 70,000  70,000  70,000 35,000  0

5901.00  Transfers from Projects  0  0 0  0  0

5927.00  Transfer- Gas Tax Snow Removal  5,000  0 9,625  7,500  7,500 0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 77,500 77,500 0 35,000 70,000 75,000 79,625

General  0 3,126,715 3,126,715 0 2,701,134 2,952,590 2,927,590 3,083,667

 0 3,126,715 3,126,715 0 2,701,134 2,952,590 2,927,590 3,083,667Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  300  City Council

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  9,075  9,075 8,461  9,075  9,075 7,759  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  694  694 647  694  694 594  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 9,769 9,769 0 8,353 9,769 9,769 9,108

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  1,000  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  2,500  4,300 377  2,500  2,500 3,453  0

Employee Related Costs  0 2,500 2,500 0 4,453 4,300 2,500 377

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  5,850  5,850 4,725  5,830  5,830 3,825  0

Facilities Expenses  0 5,830 5,830 0 3,825 5,850 5,850 4,725

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  500  500 1,312  500  500 452  0

7992.00  Special Departmental Project  0  0 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 47



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  4

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  300  City Council

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 500 500 0 452 500 500 1,312

City Council  0 18,599 18,599 0 17,083 20,419 18,619 15,522

Dept:  510  City Administration

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  140,764  140,764 138,228  147,575  147,575 117,519  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  2,000  2,000 1,236  2,000  2,000 540  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  12,700 0  12,695  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  10,921  10,921 10,134  11,442  11,442 9,123  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  9,499  9,499 9,491  12,362  12,362 7,680  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,073  2,073 3,056  1,560  1,560 1,325  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  26,469  26,469 28,521  27,900  27,900 21,157  0

6080.00  Vehicle Allowance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 202,839 202,839 0 170,039 204,426 191,726 190,666

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  450 0  492  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  650  650 875  650  650 625  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  1,000  1,000 721  1,000  1,000 2,215  0

Employee Related Costs  0 1,650 1,650 0 3,332 2,100 1,650 1,596

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  950  950 1,363  1,300  1,300 1,553  0

Facilities Expenses  0 1,300 1,300 0 1,553 950 950 1,363

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  500  500 485  1,000  1,000 977  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 1,000 1,000 0 977 500 500 485

City Administration  0 206,789 206,789 0 175,901 207,976 194,826 194,110

Dept:  515  City Clerk

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  1,560  1,560 830  1,560  1,560 880  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  119  119 64  119  119 67  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 1,679 1,679 0 947 1,679 1,679 894

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6275.00  Dues and Publications  250  250 336  250  250 173  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  100  1,100 200  1,000  1,000 909  0

Employee Related Costs  0 1,250 1,250 0 1,082 1,350 350 536

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  500  500 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 48



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  5

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  515  City Clerk

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7150.00  Public Notice Publication  2,500  2,500 2,824  2,500  2,500 2,249  0

7155.00  Elections Expenses  1,000  1,000 10,909  10,000  10,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 12,500 12,500 0 2,249 4,000 4,000 13,733

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7250.00  Permits and License  500  500 499  500  500 499  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 500 500 0 499 500 500 499

City Clerk  0 15,929 15,929 0 4,777 7,529 6,529 15,662

Dept:  520  Finance and Personnel

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  195,444  195,444 196,364  203,016  203,016 178,918  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 7  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  14,951  14,951 16,425  15,176  15,176 15,427  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  15,641  15,641 29,290  15,876  15,876 14,429  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,838  2,838 4,296  2,146  2,146 1,877  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  50,449  50,449 53,095  51,900  51,900 45,975  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 288,114 288,114 0 256,626 279,323 279,323 299,477

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 0  0  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  600  600 124  600  600 60  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  250  250 235  250  250 245  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  300  300 118  300  300 371  0

Employee Related Costs  0 1,150 1,150 0 676 1,150 1,150 477

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 43  43  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7125.00  Auditing and Acctng Services  17,000  17,000 16,500  17,500  17,500 17,000  0

7170.00  Bank Service Charges  0  0 105  100  100 103  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 17,600 17,600 0 17,146 17,000 17,000 16,648

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7230.00  Fidelity Insurance Bonds  550  550 533  550  550 533  0

7250.00  Permits and License  5,800  5,800 5,778  6,000  6,000 6,067  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 6,550 6,550 0 6,600 6,350 6,350 6,311

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  480  480 480  480  480 480  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  1,000  1,000 1,532  1,600  1,600 1,619  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 49



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  6

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  520  Finance and Personnel

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7340.00  Postage & Shipping Expenses  11,500  11,500 14,459  14,000  14,000 15,379  0

Facilities Expenses  0 16,080 16,080 0 17,478 12,980 12,980 16,471

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  400  400 357  400  400 75  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 400 400 0 75 400 400 357

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  9,000  9,000 11,078  9,000  9,000 8,419  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 6,860  100  100 203  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  3,000  3,000 4,574  5,000  5,000 7,804  0

Materials and Supplies  0 14,100 14,100 0 16,426 12,100 12,100 22,512

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  901  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 901 0 0 0

Finance and Personnel  0 343,994 343,994 0 315,928 329,303 329,303 362,253

Dept:  525  Management Information Systems

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  28,000  30,000 27,248  30,000  30,000 25,929  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 30,000 30,000 0 25,929 30,000 28,000 27,248

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7250.00  Permits and License  5,000  5,120 11,236  12,000  12,000 12,440  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 12,000 12,000 0 12,440 5,120 5,000 11,236

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  27  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 27 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  500  500 5,149  500  500 376  0

Materials and Supplies  0 500 500 0 376 500 500 5,149

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  25,000  25,000 17,795  20,000  20,000 20,916  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  250  0

Capital Outlay  0 20,000 20,000 0 21,166 25,000 25,000 17,795

Management Information Systems  0 62,500 62,500 0 59,938 60,620 58,500 61,428

Dept:  530  City Wide Insurance

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6030.00  Unemployment Insurance  5,000  5,000 585  3,642  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 3,642 5,000 5,000 585

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 50



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  7

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  530  City Wide Insurance

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  126,100  126,100 88,873  110,820  110,820 0  0

7209.00  Retroactive SCORE Payments  0  0 0  0  0

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  17,316  17,316 13,606  20,000  20,000 20,162  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  1,500  1,500 1,132  1,500  1,500 0  0

7247.00  Self-Insured WC First Aid  2,500  2,500 0  2,500  2,500 144  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 134,820 134,820 0 20,306 147,416 147,416 103,611

City Wide Insurance  0 134,820 134,820 0 23,948 152,416 152,416 104,196

Dept:  540  City Attorney

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7140.00  City Attorney - Contract  25,000  25,000 13,615  25,000  25,000 12,229  0

7143.00  City Attorney - Non-Routine  1,000  1,000 1,200  1,000  1,000 694  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 27,000 27,000 0 12,923 27,000 27,000 14,815

City Attorney  0 27,000 27,000 0 12,923 27,000 27,000 14,815

Dept:  600  Law Enforcement Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  415,955  415,955 414,387  442,889  442,889 380,578  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  15,000  15,000 16,507  10,000  10,000 14,056  0

6003.03  ClickItorTicket Grant  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0-4,921  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  1,073  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  32,968  32,968 38,540  34,321  34,321 34,366  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  57,456  89,517 71,418  63,850  63,850 84,551  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  60,637  60,637 51,726  49,284  49,284 38,724  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  96,693  96,693 97,543  102,500  102,500 91,149  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 702,844 702,844 0 644,497 710,770 678,709 685,200

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6210.00  Uniform Cleaning Reimbursement  3,840  3,840 3,840  3,840  3,840 3,840  0

6225.00  Reserve Police Officer Exp.  1,000  1,000 18  0  0

6240.00  Physical Examinations  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 54  0

6243.00  Employee Background Invest.  1,000  1,000 1,260  1,000  1,000 132  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 191  158  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  500  500 862  1,500  1,500 0  0

6260.00  POST Training (95% reimbursed)  3,000  3,000 9,261  3,000  3,000 0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  500  500 435  500  500 570  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  500  500 512  500  500 248  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 51



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  8

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  600  Law Enforcement Department

Employee Related Costs  0 11,340 11,340 0 5,002 11,340 11,340 16,379

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  13,000  13,000 19,401  13,000  13,000 9,943  0

7160.00  Jail Booking Fees  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 13,000 13,000 0 9,943 13,000 13,000 19,401

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  10,000  13,000 9,917  13,000  13,000 10,749  0

7340.00  Postage & Shipping Expenses  500  500 57  100  100 2  0

Facilities Expenses  0 13,100 13,100 0 10,751 13,500 10,500 9,974

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  1,000  1,000 1,892  1,000  1,000 1,627  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  5,000  5,000 2,320  5,000  5,000 5,049  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  4,200  4,200 891  4,200  4,200 3,423  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  16,000  16,000 16,960  16,000  16,000 13,992  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  500  500 352  100  100 2  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 26,300 26,300 0 24,093 26,700 26,700 22,415

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  2,000  2,000 1,347  1,500  1,500 863  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  250  250 246  250  250 3  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  500  500 135  500  500 5  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  1,000  1,000 1,383  1,000  1,000 1,030  0

Materials and Supplies  0 3,250 3,250 0 1,901 3,750 3,750 3,111

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7960.00  Criminal Investigation Expense  3,000  3,000 1,399  3,000  3,000 3,241  0

7962.00  Towing Charges  100  100 0  100  100 0  0

7969.00  K-9 Program Expenses  0  0 0  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  500  500 385  500  500 0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 3,600 3,600 0 3,241 3,600 3,600 1,784

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  15,000  15,000 0  153,103  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 153,103 15,000 15,000 0

Law Enforcement Department  0 773,434 773,434 0 852,531 797,660 762,599 758,264

Dept:  613  Public Safety Dispatching

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  141,420  141,420 132,502  134,493  134,493 113,033  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  2,000  2,000 2,819  2,000  2,000 1,588  0

6003.03  ClickItorTicket Grant  0  0 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 52



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016
Page:  9

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  613  Public Safety Dispatching

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 5,373  4,000  4,000 3,637  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  10,819  10,819 12,640  10,442  10,442 10,408  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  19,534  19,534 17,418  13,720  13,720 8,056  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,083  2,083 3,074  1,422  1,422 1,206  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  38,233  38,233 38,164  38,600  38,600 34,438  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 204,677 204,677 0 172,366 214,089 214,089 211,990

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6210.00  Uniform Cleaning Reimbursement  1,440  1,440 1,440  1,440  1,440 1,440  0

6240.00  Physical Examinations  150  150 0  150  150 18  0

6243.00  Employee Background Invest.  500  500 559  150  150 50  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  150  150 131  150  150 88  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  400  400 0  1,000  1,000 592  0

6260.00  POST Training (95% reimbursed)  1,200  1,200 1,081  1,200  1,200 762  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  50  50 50  50  50 0  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  1,000  1,000 297  250  250 0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 4,390 4,390 0 2,950 4,890 4,890 3,558

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  8,500  8,500 8,589  10,000  10,000 7,500  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 10,000 10,000 0 7,500 8,500 8,500 8,589

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 0  0  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  100  100 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 200 200 0

Public Safety Dispatching  0 219,067 219,067 0 182,816 227,679 227,679 224,137

Dept:  625  Animal Control-Code Enforce

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  20,827  20,827 20,604  21,570  21,570 19,039  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 88  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  1,593  1,593 1,387  1,650  1,650 1,348  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  2,877  2,877 3,076  3,189  3,189 1,516  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,930  2,930 2,604  2,428  2,428 1,856  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  6,678  6,678 6,897  7,300  7,300 6,249  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 36,137 36,137 0 30,008 34,905 34,905 34,656

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 53



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  10

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  625  Animal Control-Code Enforce

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6210.00  Uniform Cleaning Reimbursement  240  240 220  240  240 240  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 0  0  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 240 240 0 240 240 240 220

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  100  100 125  100  100 43  0

7110.00  Contract Services  1,000  1,000 987  500  500 445  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 600 600 0 488 1,100 1,100 1,112

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  300  300 21  50  50 11  0

Facilities Expenses  0 50 50 0 11 300 300 21

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  1,500  1,500 39  1,500  1,500 0  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  1,500  1,500 1,157  1,500  1,500 781  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 3,000 3,000 0 781 3,000 3,000 1,196

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  500  500 107  23  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 23 500 500 107

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Animal Control-Code Enforce  0 40,027 40,027 0 31,551 40,045 40,045 37,312

Dept:  650  Volunteer Fire Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  149,520  149,520 134,288  258,642  258,642 130,719  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  7,000  7,000 33,116  7,000  7,000 21,291  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  11,974  11,974 12,982  20,322  20,322 12,444  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  15,971  22,636 26,757  35,955  35,955 18,945  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  53,602  53,602 38,798  51,090  51,090 27,753  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  23,400  23,400 23,287  69,100  69,100 20,717  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 442,109 442,109 0 231,869 268,132 261,467 269,228

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6210.00  Uniform Cleaning Reimbursement  960  960 960  2,400  2,400 980  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 54



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  11

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  650  Volunteer Fire Department

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6220.00  Volunteer Firefighter Reimb.  8,000  8,000 12,823  2,000  2,000 1,520  0

6235.00  Employee Meals On-Duty  500  500 401  500  500 421  0

6240.00  Physical Examinations  1,000  1,000 225  750  750 476  0

6243.00  Employee Background Invest.  300  300 395  300  300 82  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  500  500 598  250  250 486  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  500  500 175  500  500 1,125  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  100  100 90  50  50 165  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  250  250 294  100  100 48  0

Employee Related Costs  0 6,850 6,850 0 5,303 12,110 12,110 15,961

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  3,000  3,000 0  1,000  1,000 850  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 1,000 1,000 0 850 3,000 3,000 0

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  8,400  8,400 7,724  8,400  8,400 4,165  0

7250.00  Permits and License  500  500 375  500  500 425  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 8,900 8,900 0 4,590 8,900 8,900 8,099

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7168.00  Fire Dispatching Sevices  2,560  2,560 1,675  2,600  2,600 1,310  0

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  3,000  3,000 1,736  1,700  1,700 1,235  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  2,000  2,000 2,976  2,700  2,700 2,498  0

7340.00  Postage & Shipping Expenses  100  100 30  10  10-1  0

Facilities Expenses  0 7,010 7,010 0 5,042 7,660 7,660 6,417

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  2,500  2,500 2,815  4,500  4,500 5,393  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  12,000  12,000 17,542  12,000  12,000 13,282  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  1,000  1,000 2,880  1,500  1,500 2,736  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  10,000  10,000 10,651  9,000  9,000 6,950  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  3,000  3,000 1,707  3,600  3,600 749  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  500  500 2,374  800  800 1,485  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 31,400 31,400 0 30,595 29,000 29,000 37,969

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  500  500 1,072  500  500 300  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  150  150 1,271  250  250 476  0

7800.00  Equipment Expenses  4,500  4,500 3,377  4,000  4,000 4,995  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  750  750 3,861  750  750 884  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  0  0 453  100  100 800  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  11,000  11,000 14,512  11,000  11,000 10,974  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 55



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  12

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  650  Volunteer Fire Department

Materials and Supplies  0 16,600 16,600 0 18,429 16,900 16,900 24,546

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  3,500  3,500 1,755  1,000  1,000 893  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 1,000 1,000 0 893 3,500 3,500 1,755

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  0  0 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Volunteer Fire Department  0 514,869 514,869 0 297,571 349,202 342,537 363,975

Dept:  700  Non Departmental Operations

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 4,919  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  88,995 0  88,995  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  8,800  4,400 5,569  3,713  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 92,708 93,395 8,800 10,488

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  2,700  2,700 2,744  2,700  2,700 2,391  0

Employee Related Costs  0 2,700 2,700 0 2,391 2,700 2,700 2,744

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  1,700  1,700 1,700  0

7110.00  Contract Services  4,500  4,500 545  1,000  1,000 413  0

7125.00  Auditing and Acctng Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 2,700 2,700 0 2,113 4,500 4,500 545

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7249.00  Miscellaneous Loss & Recovery  1,000  1,000 1,281  1,000  1,000-52  0

7250.00  Permits and License  0  0 0  0  0

7275.00  LAFCO Contribution  3,500  3,500 3,194  0  0

7280.00  County Property Taxes  1,200  1,200 1,136  1,200  1,200 1,155  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 2,200 2,200 0 1,103 5,700 5,700 5,611

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7921.00  Roseburg Site Development Exp.  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 56



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  13

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  700  Non Departmental Operations

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

8160.00  Bad Debt  0  0 0  0  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 75,000  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000

Non Departmental Operations  0 7,600 7,600 0 98,315 106,295 21,700 94,388

Dept:  730  Planning and Zoning Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  58,368  58,368 33,216  59,044  59,044 40,981  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 921  744  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  4,465  4,465 2,769  4,517  4,517 2,904  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  4,671  4,671 1,763  4,946  4,946 3,073  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  3,190  3,190 1,795  2,984  2,984 2,101  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  14,433  14,433 5,773  14,600  14,600 9,891  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 86,091 86,091 0 59,694 85,127 85,127 46,237

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 390  408  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  500  500 60  1,000  1,000 0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  200  200 97  200  200 0  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  500  500 654  1,000  1,000 52  0

Employee Related Costs  0 2,200 2,200 0 460 1,200 1,200 1,201

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  15,000  15,000 50,755  10,000  10,000 16,870  0

7110.00  Contract Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7150.00  Public Notice Publication  1,000  1,000 410  1,000  1,000 363  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 12,000 12,000 0 17,233 17,000 17,000 51,165

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  2,000  2,000 2,025  2,000  2,000 1,125  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  300  300 400  300  300 318  0

Facilities Expenses  0 2,300 2,300 0 1,443 2,300 2,300 2,425

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  950  950 864  1,000  1,000 1,026  0

Materials and Supplies  0 1,000 1,000 0 1,026 950 950 864

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7921.00  Roseburg Site Development Exp.  0  0 0  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 3,972  0  0

7992.00  Special Departmental Project  0  0 0  0  0

7993.00  Special Departmental Project 2  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3,972

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 57



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  14

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Planning and Zoning Department  0 103,591 103,591 0 79,856 106,577 106,577 105,864

Dept:  740  Community Promotion & Visitors

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  5,020  5,020 5,156  4,022  4,022 4,861  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  155  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 1,157  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  384  384 433  308  308 290  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  402  402 709  252  252 166  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  1,176  1,176 1,548  745  745 575  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  1,496  1,496 1,523  1,425  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 5,327 5,327 0 7,472 8,478 8,478 10,526

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 863  1,200  1,200 1,277  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  0  0 0  2,000  2,000 1,964  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 3,200 3,200 0 3,241 0 0 863

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  1,000  1,000 1,254  1,000  1,000 599  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 1,000 1,000 0 599 1,000 1,000 1,254

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7920.00  Economic Development Expenses  25,000  25,000 29,647  25,000  25,000 20,833  0

7974.00  Visitor's Bureau Allocation  65,000  65,000 65,000  65,000  65,000 65,000  0

7978.00  Enterprise Zone Allocation  0  0 6,250  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  16,000  33,000 11,842  10,250  10,250 9,144  0

7999.00  Community Projects Allocation  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 100,250 100,250 0 94,977 123,000 106,000 112,739

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  1,065  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 1,065 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  17,995 17,250  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 17,995 0 17,250

Community Promotion & Visitors  0 109,777 109,777 0 107,354 150,473 115,478 142,632

Dept:  750  Public Works Administration

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  70,044  70,044 70,081  74,295  74,295 63,175  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 58



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  15

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  750  Public Works Administration

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  5,358  5,358 4,716  5,684  5,684 4,608  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  5,606  5,606 10,606  6,224  6,224 5,225  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  3,828  3,828 3,964  3,754  3,754 2,426  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  14,685  14,685 14,427  14,600  14,600 13,213  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 104,557 104,557 0 88,647 99,521 99,521 103,794

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 0  0  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  600  600 410  600  600 1,080  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  650  650 907  650  650 684  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  600  600 837  600  600 806  0

Employee Related Costs  0 1,850 1,850 0 2,570 1,850 1,850 2,154

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  1,750  1,750 1,983  1,750  1,750 1,738  0

Facilities Expenses  0 1,750 1,750 0 1,738 1,750 1,750 1,983

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  200  200 171  200  200 316  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  700  700 490  700  700 348  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 900 900 0 664 900 900 661

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 112  100  100 669  0

Materials and Supplies  0 100 100 0 669 100 100 112

Public Works Administration  0 109,157 109,157 0 94,288 104,121 104,121 108,704

Dept:  760  Building and Safety Inspection

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  0  0 0  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  0  0 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 59



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  16

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  760  Building and Safety Inspection

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6025.00  Health Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 0  0  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  0  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  130  130 125  140  140 135  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 140 140 0 135 130 130 125

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  4,500  4,500 8,452  4,500  4,500 8,361  0

7110.00  Contract Services  30,000  30,000 30,000  30,000  30,000 22,500  0

7116.00  Extra Inspections Contract  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 34,500 34,500 0 30,861 34,500 34,500 38,452

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  130  130 213  130  130 159  0

Facilities Expenses  0 130 130 0 159 130 130 213

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  300  300 157  300  300 159  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 300 300 0 159 300 300 157

Building and Safety Inspection  0 35,070 35,070 0 31,314 35,060 35,060 38,947

Dept:  770  Government Buildings & Grounds

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  4,108  4,108 22,923  4,916  4,916 27,450  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 76  29  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  314  314 1,902  376  376 2,289  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  329  329 2,173  308  308 1,973  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  962  962 5,254  911  911 7,012  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 60



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  17

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  770  Government Buildings & Grounds

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6025.00  Health Insurance  1,224  1,224 6,270  1,370  1,370 7,425  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 7,881 7,881 0 46,178 6,937 6,937 38,598

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  23,000  23,000 25,495  23,000  23,000 21,197  0

Facilities Expenses  0 23,000 23,000 0 21,197 23,000 23,000 25,495

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  10,000  10,000 28,970  12,000  12,000 11,569  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  1,000  1,000 1,154  1,000  1,000 1,103  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 13,000 13,000 0 12,672 11,000 11,000 30,124

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7770.00  Janitorial & Cleaning Supplies  250  250 165  250  250 70  0

Materials and Supplies  0 250 250 0 70 250 250 165

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  29,000  29,000 8,489  10,000  10,000 26,970  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8822.00  Capital Project Costs III  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 10,000 10,000 0 26,970 29,000 29,000 8,489

Government Buildings & Grounds  0 54,131 54,131 0 107,087 70,187 70,187 102,871

Dept:  780  Library Building

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  0  0 0  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  0  0 0  0  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  0  0 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 61



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  18

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  780  Library Building

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7311.00  Utilities - Security Alarms  0  0 0  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Library Building  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  800  Central Garage & Maintenance

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  33,773  33,773 46,060  44,129  44,129 34,625  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 23  39  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 15,812  51,752  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  2,584  2,584 3,965  3,376  3,376 2,888  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  2,703  2,703 3,672  2,893  2,893 2,292  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  7,908  7,908 10,356  9,660  9,660 8,660  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  10,067  10,067 13,176  14,600  14,600 9,298  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 74,658 74,658 0 109,554 57,035 57,035 93,064

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6240.00  Physical Examinations  450  450 1,048  125  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  0  0 1,643  1,026  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  1,950  1,950 1,361  21  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 232  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 1,172 2,400 2,400 4,284

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7250.00  Permits and License  225  225 225  225  225 225  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 225 225 0 225 225 225 225

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  11,500  11,500 10,109  10,000  10,000 8,708  0

7311.00  Utilities - Security Alarms  1,100  1,100 1,128  1,100  1,100 1,006  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  200  200 210  200  200 166  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 62



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  19

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  800  Central Garage & Maintenance

Facilities Expenses  0 11,300 11,300 0 9,880 12,800 12,800 11,447

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  9,500  13,100 7,608  9,500  9,500 12,433  0

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  750  750 1,246  750  750 985  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  6,400  6,400 3,238  4,000  4,000 3,526  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  5,750  5,750 3,523  3,500  3,500 1,233  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  100  100 13  50  50 0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  1,000  1,000 910  400  400-909  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 18,200 18,200 0 17,268 27,100 23,500 16,538

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7770.00  Janitorial & Cleaning Supplies  3,000  3,000 2,734  3,000  3,000 2,952  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  200  200 250  100  100 110  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  1,577  1,577 1,811  2,500  2,500 5,491  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  3,090  3,090 0  1,000  1,000 9  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  1,000  1,000 1,207  1,300  1,300 1,582  0

7830.00  Outside Service Expenditures  2,000  2,000 3,602  5,482  0

Materials and Supplies  0 7,900 7,900 0 15,626 10,867 10,867 9,604

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  100  100 0  100  100 29  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 100 100 0 29 100 100 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  10,208  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  0  9,000 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 10,208 9,000 0 0

Central Garage & Maintenance  0 112,383 112,383 0 163,962 119,527 106,927 135,162

Dept:  820  Streets and Roadways

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  77,587  77,587 57,739  75,967  75,967 44,164  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 561  98  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 1,436  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  5,935  5,935 4,954  5,811  5,811 3,698  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  6,209  6,209 7,075  4,763  4,763 3,183  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  18,167  18,167 13,764  14,071  14,071 10,672  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 63



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  20

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  820  Streets and Roadways

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6025.00  Health Insurance  23,126  23,126 15,369  21,176  21,176 11,614  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 121,788 121,788 0 73,429 131,024 131,024 100,898

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  60  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 60 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  15,000  15,000 14,517  15,000  15,000 7,867  0

7488.00  Curb and Sidewalk Maintenance  1,500  1,500 7  1,500  1,500 657  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 16,500 16,500 0 8,524 16,500 16,500 14,524

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  5,000  5,000 324  5,000  5,000 4,354  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  250  250 238  100  100 5  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  200  200 581  100  100 10  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  100  100 0  100  100 4,060  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  100  100 198  100  100 80  0

Materials and Supplies  0 5,400 5,400 0 8,509 5,650 5,650 1,341

Streets and Roadways  0 143,688 143,688 0 90,522 153,174 153,174 116,763

Dept:  821  Streets, Landscape Maintenance

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  4,564  4,564 2,008  4,469  4,469 260  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  349  349 171  342  342 22  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  365  365 305  280  280 21  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  1,069  1,069 277  828  828 57  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  1,360  1,360 424  2,491  2,491 67  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 8,410 8,410 0 427 7,707 7,707 3,185

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  0  0 0  180  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  150  150 140  150  150 0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 150 150 0 180 150 150 140

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 550  500  500 220  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 64



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  21

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  821  Streets, Landscape Maintenance

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  500  500 0  500  500 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 1,000 1,000 0 220 500 500 550

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  1,000  1,000 189  1,000  1,000 153  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  100  100 162  100  100 240  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  100  100 0  100  100 0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 1,200 1,200 0 393 1,200 1,200 351

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Streets, Landscape Maintenance  0 10,760 10,760 0 1,220 9,557 9,557 4,226

Dept:  830  Streets, Cleaning

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  9,128  9,128 6,849  8,937  8,937 6,563  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  698  698 566  684  684 548  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  731  731 955  560  560 513  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,137  2,137 1,405  1,655  1,655 1,618  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  2,721  2,721 1,937  1,115  1,115 1,692  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 12,951 12,951 0 10,934 15,415 15,415 11,712

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  2,500  2,500 2,681  2,500  2,500 4,585  0

7535.00  Landfill Tipping Fees  0  0 0  5,000  5,000 0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 7,500 7,500 0 4,585 2,500 2,500 2,681

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 0  223  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 223 100 100 0

Streets, Cleaning  0 20,451 20,451 0 15,742 18,015 18,015 14,393

Dept:  850  Traffic Safety Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  3,651  3,651 4,327  8,937  8,937 1,970  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  86  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 65



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  22

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  850  Traffic Safety Department

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  279  279 366  684  684 173  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  292  292 580  560  560 162  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  855  855 1,632  1,655  1,655 494  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  1,088  1,088 2,703  2,491  2,491 570  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 14,327 14,327 0 3,455 6,165 6,165 9,608

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7314.00  Traffic Signals Electricity  8,500  8,500 8,943  8,000  8,000 6,703  0

7315.00  Street Light Electricity  36,000  36,000 45,864  12,000  12,000 24,013  0

Facilities Expenses  0 20,000 20,000 0 30,716 44,500 44,500 54,807

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7484.00  Street Lights Maintenance  5,000  5,000 8,518  1,000  1,000 3,539  0

7485.00  Traffic Signals Maintenance  1,400  26,400 2,321  1,500  1,500 9,828  0

7486.00  Traffic Signs Maintenance  1,500  1,500 2,577  1,500  1,500 1,828  0

7487.00  Street Striping Maintenance  8,000  8,000 364  8,000  8,000 342  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 12,000 12,000 0 15,537 40,900 15,900 13,780

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 28  100  100 203  0

Materials and Supplies  0 100 100 0 203 100 100 28

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  12,000  12,000 0  0

Capital Outlay  0 12,000 12,000 0 0 0 0 0

Traffic Safety Department  0 58,427 58,427 0 49,911 91,665 66,665 78,223

Dept:  890  Snow Removal Operations

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  22,564  22,564 5,260  17,875  17,875 11,297  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  7,000  7,000 40  5,000  5,000 1,255  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  1,726  1,726 829  1,367  1,367 1,098  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  2,162  2,162 895  1,121  1,121 646  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  5,390  5,390 2,217  3,311  3,311 3,418  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  6,697  6,697 2,768  4,983  4,983 3,296  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 33,657 33,657 0 21,010 45,539 45,539 12,009

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 66



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  23

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  10 - General Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  890  Snow Removal Operations

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6235.00  Employee Meals On-Duty  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 225  0

Employee Related Costs  0 1,000 1,000 0 225 1,000 1,000 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  3,000  3,000 85  3,000  3,000 802  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  6,000  6,000 237  6,000  6,000 0  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  9,000  9,000 66  9,000  9,000 1,987  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 18,000 18,000 0 2,789 18,000 18,000 388

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  4,500  4,500 0  4,500  4,500 0  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  100  100 4  100  100 0  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  250  250 114  250  250 0  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  2,500  2,500 0  2,500  2,500 0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 7,350 7,350 0 0 7,350 7,350 118

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8175.00  Capital Lease Payments  0  0 0  0  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Snow Removal Operations  0 60,007 60,007 0 24,024 71,889 71,889 12,515

 0 3,182,070 3,182,070 0 2,838,562 3,256,389 3,039,403 3,106,362Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 67



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  24

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  12 - Equipment Replacement Reserve

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 75,000  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 75,000Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  20,000  20,000 69,442  19,292  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 19,292 20,000 20,000 69,442

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 19,292 20,000 20,000 69,442

 0 0 0 0 19,292 20,000 20,000 69,442Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 68



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  25

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  20 - Local Transportation Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3CNT  County Processed Subventions

4610.00  Local Transportation Fund  144,700  144,700 109,255  156,635  0

4690.00  Other County Grants in Aid  0  0 0  0  0

County Processed Subventions  0 0 0 0 156,635 144,700 144,700 109,255

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  0 660  323  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 323 0 0 660

General  0 0 0 0 156,958 144,700 144,700 109,915

Dept:  920  Local Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Local Transportation Projects  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 156,958 144,700 144,700 109,915Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 72,916  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 72,916

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  144,700  163,585 50  25,000  25,000 152,396  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  20,000  20,000 0  0

Capital Outlay  0 45,000 45,000 0 152,396 163,585 144,700 50

General  0 45,000 45,000 0 152,396 163,585 144,700 72,966

Dept:  920  Local Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 19,051  18,809  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 18,809 0 0 19,051

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Local Transportation Projects  0 0 0 0 18,809 0 0 19,051

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 69



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  26

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  20 - Local Transportation Fund

 0 45,000 45,000 0 171,205 163,585 144,700 92,017Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 70



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  27

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  21 - Transportation Projects Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  920  Local Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  6,000 0  242,000  242,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 242,000 242,000 0 0 6,000 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Local Transportation Projects  0 242,000 242,000 0 0 6,000 0 0

Dept:  921  STIP Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  34,000 1,414,786  207,000  207,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 207,000 207,000 0 0 34,000 0 1,414,786

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 186,327  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 186,327

STIP Transportation Projects  0 207,000 207,000 0 0 34,000 0 1,601,113

Dept:  922  STIP Transportation Project II

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STIP Transportation Project II  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  923  Miscellaneous Trans. Projects

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 71



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  28

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  21 - Transportation Projects Fund

Revenues

Dept:  923  Miscellaneous Trans. Projects

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous Trans. Projects  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 449,000 449,000 0 0 40,000 0 1,601,113Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  920  Local Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  9,410  0

7116.00  Extra Inspections Contract  0  0 0  0  0

7120.00  Construction Management Engr  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 9,410 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  6,000 0  242,000  242,000 4,643  0

Capital Outlay  0 242,000 242,000 0 4,643 6,000 0 0

Local Transportation Projects  0 242,000 242,000 0 14,053 6,000 0 0

Dept:  921  STIP Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 110,247  0  0

7116.00  Extra Inspections Contract  0  0 0  0  0

7120.00  Construction Management Engr  0  0 0  0  0

7190.00  Special Consultant Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 110,247

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 72



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  29

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  21 - Transportation Projects Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  921  STIP Transportation Projects

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  34,000 585,573  207,000  207,000 19,341  0

Capital Outlay  0 207,000 207,000 0 19,341 34,000 0 585,573

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 905,326  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 905,326

STIP Transportation Projects  0 207,000 207,000 0 19,341 34,000 0 1,601,146

Dept:  922  STIP Transportation Project II

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7120.00  Construction Management Engr  0  0 0  0  0

7190.00  Special Consultant Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  50  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

STIP Transportation Project II  0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0

Dept:  923  Miscellaneous Trans. Projects

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Miscellaneous Trans. Projects  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 449,000 449,000 0 33,444 40,000 0 1,601,146Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 73



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  30

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  25 - Gas Tax - Sec. 2105 - Prop 111

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4255.00  Gas Tax - Section 2105  21,173  21,173 21,738  21,198  21,198 14,101  0

4263.00  Proposition 1B  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 21,198 21,198 0 14,101 21,173 21,173 21,738

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 404  400  400 214  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 400 400 0 214 100 100 404

General  0 21,598 21,598 0 14,315 21,273 21,273 22,142

 0 21,598 21,598 0 14,315 21,273 21,273 22,142Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 2,163  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,163

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  195,000  263,546 3,484  80,650  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  50,000  50,000 80,764  8,000  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 88,650 313,546 245,000 84,248

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 113,653  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 113,653

General  0 0 0 0 88,650 313,546 245,000 200,064

 0 0 0 0 88,650 313,546 245,000 200,064Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 74



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  31

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  26 - Gas Tax - Sec. 2106 - Const.

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4256.00  Gas Tax - Section 2106  15,716  15,716 22,517  15,147  15,147 14,937  0

4260.00  Traffic Congestions Relief  16,787  16,787 37,814  8,005  8,005 11,459  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 23,152 23,152 0 26,396 32,503 32,503 60,331

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  200  200 337  300  300 298  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 300 300 0 298 200 200 337

General  0 23,452 23,452 0 26,694 32,703 32,703 60,668

 0 23,452 23,452 0 26,694 32,703 32,703 60,668Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  0  0 2,496  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,496

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  35,000  35,000 0  125,000  125,000 0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 125,000 125,000 0 0 35,000 35,000 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  18,885 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 18,885 0 0

General  0 125,000 125,000 0 0 53,885 35,000 2,496

 0 125,000 125,000 0 0 53,885 35,000 2,496Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 75



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  32

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  27 - Gas Tax - Sec. 2107 - Maint

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4257.00  Gas Tax - Section 2107  27,384  27,384 27,942  97,873  97,873 18,054  0

4259.00  Gas Tax - Section 2107 SR  5,000  0 9,625  7,500  7,500 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 105,373 105,373 0 18,054 27,384 32,384 37,567

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  200  200 247  200  200 195  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 200 200 0 195 200 200 247

General  0 105,573 105,573 0 18,249 27,584 32,584 37,814

 0 105,573 105,573 0 18,249 27,584 32,584 37,814Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7487.00  Street Striping Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  0  0 14  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 14

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

9925.00  Transfers Out - Snow Removal  5,000  0 9,625  7,500  7,500 0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 7,500 7,500 0 0 0 5,000 9,625

General  0 7,500 7,500 0 0 0 5,000 9,639

 0 7,500 7,500 0 0 0 5,000 9,639Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 76



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  33

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  28 - Gas Tax - Sec. 2107.5 - Engr

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4258.00  Gas Tax - Section 2107.5  1,000  1,000 2,000  1,000  1,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 1,000 1,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 2,000

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  20  20 22  20  20 17  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 20 20 0 17 20 20 22

General  0 1,020 1,020 0 17 1,020 1,020 2,022

 0 1,020 1,020 0 17 1,020 1,020 2,022Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  1,000  1,000 0  10,000  10,000 0  0

7190.00  Special Consultant Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 10,000 10,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 0

General  0 10,000 10,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 0

 0 10,000 10,000 0 0 1,000 1,000 0Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 77



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  34

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  30 - Drainage Operations Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 167  100  100 0  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  200  200 261  200  200 220  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 300 300 0 220 300 300 428

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5501.00  Monthly User Charges  23,000  23,000 23,488  23,000  23,000 21,985  0

Current User Fees  0 23,000 23,000 0 21,985 23,000 23,000 23,488

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5901.00  Transfers from Projects  0  0 238,166  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 238,166

General  0 23,300 23,300 0 22,205 23,300 23,300 262,082

 0 23,300 23,300 0 22,205 23,300 23,300 262,082Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  10,041  10,041 4,829  6,385  6,385 2,569  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 10  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 1,451  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  768  768 563  609  609 214  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  804  804 621  589  589 194  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  2,351  2,351 1,058  1,839  1,839 647  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  2,993  2,993 1,478  2,618  2,618 707  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 12,040 12,040 0 4,331 16,957 16,957 10,010

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  100  100 79  100  100 79  0

7110.00  Contract Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 765  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 1,100 1,100 0 79 1,100 1,100 844

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  7,200  7,200 577  630  630 0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  500  500 0  500  500 0  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 1,130 1,130 0 0 7,700 7,700 577

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  5,000  5,000 36  5,000  5,000 282  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 5,000 5,000 0 282 5,000 5,000 36

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 78



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  35

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  30 - Drainage Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 0  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  500  500 0  500  500 0  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 1,500 1,500 0 0 1,500 1,500 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

8190.00  Depreciation  0  0 22,317  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 22,317

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  4,525  4,525 4,677  4,500  4,500 3,393  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 18,634  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 4,500 4,500 0 3,393 4,525 4,525 23,311

Utility Field System Services  0 25,270 25,270 0 8,085 36,782 36,782 57,095

 0 25,270 25,270 0 8,085 36,782 36,782 57,095Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 79



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  36

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  31 - Drainage Improvements Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  525,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 525,000 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 116  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 100 100 116

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5575.00  Connection Capacity Charges  1,000  1,000 942  1,000  1,000 500  0

Current User Fees  0 1,000 1,000 0 500 1,000 1,000 942

General  0 1,000 526,000 0 500 1,100 1,100 1,058

 0 1,000 526,000 0 500 1,100 1,100 1,058Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  100  100 0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  8,226  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 100 100 0 8,226 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  525,000 0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 525,000 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 100 525,100 0 8,226 0 0 0

 0 100 525,100 0 8,226 0 0 0Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 80



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  37

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  35 - Solid Waste Collections Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 5,000  5,000  5,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 5,000 5,000 0 0 0 0 5,000

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  400  400 349  400  400 0  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  5,000  5,000 6,741  5,000  5,000 5,194  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 5,400 5,400 0 5,194 5,400 5,400 7,090

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5501.00  Monthly User Charges  590,000  590,000 609,162  610,000  610,000 575,693  0

5535.00  Extra Garbage Service Charge  1,200  1,200 1,411  1,200  1,200 2,066  0

Current User Fees  0 611,200 611,200 0 577,759 591,200 591,200 610,573

General  0 621,600 621,600 0 582,953 596,600 596,600 622,663

 0 621,600 621,600 0 582,953 596,600 596,600 622,663Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  0  0 0  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  0  0 0  0  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  350,000  350,000 335,748  380,000  380,000 317,500  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 380,000 380,000 0 317,500 350,000 350,000 335,748

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  3,775  3,775 2,834  3,300  3,300 0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  250  250 0  250  250 0  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 3,550 3,550 0 0 4,025 4,025 2,834

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7535.00  Landfill Tipping Fees  140,000  140,000 144,836  145,000  145,000 122,324  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 145,000 145,000 0 122,324 140,000 140,000 144,836

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  1,000  1,000 391  1,000  1,000 627  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 81



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  38

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  35 - Solid Waste Collections Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Materials and Supplies  0 1,000 1,000 0 627 1,000 1,000 391

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7935.00  Recycling Expenses  21,900  21,900 21,893  21,900  21,900 19,244  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  3,000  3,000 2,683  3,500  3,500 3,496  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 25,400 25,400 0 22,740 24,900 24,900 24,576

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  60,410  60,410 54,631  60,215  60,215 45,306  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 60,215 60,215 0 45,306 60,410 60,410 54,631

General  0 615,165 615,165 0 508,497 580,335 580,335 563,016

 0 615,165 615,165 0 508,497 580,335 580,335 563,016Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 82



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  39

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  40 - Water Operations Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  2,000  2,000 1,768  0  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  5,000  5,000 5,457  5,000  5,000 4,644  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 5,000 5,000 0 4,644 7,000 7,000 7,225

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5501.00  Monthly User Charges  528,000  528,000 534,007  535,000  535,000 491,190  0

5503.00  User Chgs Outside City Limits  0  0 0  0  0

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  3,000  3,000 5,972  5,000  5,000 5,589  0

5550.00  New Connection Charges  5,000  5,000 225  5,000  5,000 6,848  0

5555.00  Meter Installation Charges  0  0 0  0  0

Current User Fees  0 545,000 545,000 0 503,627 536,000 536,000 540,204

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5901.00  Transfers from Projects  0  0 2,156,838  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 2,156,838

General  0 550,000 550,000 0 508,271 543,000 543,000 2,704,267

 0 550,000 550,000 0 508,271 543,000 543,000 2,704,267Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  97,898  97,898 91,815  105,086  105,086 86,471  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  8,000  8,000 7,471  10,000  10,000 2,975  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0-618  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  20,000  20,000 39,646  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  7,489  7,489 11,006  8,039  8,039 7,864  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  12,992  12,992 12,098  8,641  8,641 6,234  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  20,758  20,758 29,889  25,528  25,528 22,706  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  27,893  27,893 36,799  38,416  38,416 25,128  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 195,710 195,710 0 151,378 195,030 195,030 228,106

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  1,000  1,000 2,969  2,000  2,000 1,255  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  500  500 400  500  500 265  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  1,000  1,000 2,164  2,000  2,000 1,312  0

Employee Related Costs  0 4,500 4,500 0 2,832 2,500 2,500 5,533

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 83



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  40

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  40 - Water Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  650  650 449  15,000  15,000 451  0

7110.00  Contract Services  4,000  4,000 7,556  5,000  5,000 3,513  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  2,000  2,000 13,493  2,000  2,000 0  0

7143.00  City Attorney - Non-Routine  0  0 0  2,500  2,500 2,539  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 135  0

7150.00  Public Notice Publication  0  0 111  500  500 128  0

7165.00  Police Dept Security Services  6,850  6,850 6,824  6,850  6,850 5,118  0

7180.00  Contract Labratory Analysis  1,500  1,500 644  2,500  2,500 2,554  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 35,350 35,350 0 14,438 16,000 16,000 29,077

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  7,500  7,500 7,629  6,580  6,580 0  0

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  500  500 0  500  500 0  0

7250.00  Permits and License  6,000  6,000 6,156  6,500  6,500 8,444  0

7280.00  County Property Taxes  300  300 290  300  300 295  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 14,880 14,880 0 8,739 15,300 15,300 14,075

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  13,000  13,000 12,637  10,000  10,000 5,854  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  2,000  2,000 2,162  2,000  2,000 2,015  0

7321.00  Internet Access  600  600 0  600  600 0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 12,600 12,600 0 7,869 15,600 15,600 14,799

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  500  500 1,387  500  500 672  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  2,000  2,000 2,626  2,000  2,000 2,474  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  700  700 539  700  700 1,297  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  8,000  8,000 8,285  8,000  8,000 7,151  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  0  0 0  0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  400  400 303  400  400 786  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  1,000  1,000 1,087  1,000  1,000 0  0

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  45,000  45,000 44,007  45,000  45,000 47,049  0

7550.00  New Connections Expense  500  500 2,122  500  500 0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 58,100 58,100 0 59,429 58,100 58,100 60,356

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7322.00  Service fee  0  0 2,434  0  0

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  6,000  6,000 4,421  6,000  6,000 3,913  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  250  250 1,726  250  250 55  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 84



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  41

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  40 - Water Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  1,000  1,000 5,578  1,000  1,000 2,827  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  100  100 30  100  100 0  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  3,000  3,000 1,076  500  500 115  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  1,000  1,000 1,237  1,000  1,000 1,264  0

Materials and Supplies  0 8,850 8,850 0 8,174 11,350 11,350 16,502

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8100.00  Interest on Debt  0  0 0  114  0

8150.00  Principal Payments  0  0 0  0  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 0 0 114 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

8190.00  Depreciation  0  0 105,489  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 105,489

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  100,000  100,000 0  0  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  0  0 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  13,000  13,000 0  12,436  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  2,125  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8822.00  Capital Project Costs III  0  0 0  0  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 14,561 113,000 113,000 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  78,125  78,125 77,906  77,900  77,900 58,590  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 16,771  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 77,900 77,900 0 58,590 78,125 78,125 94,677

Utility Field System Services  0 407,890 407,890 0 326,124 505,005 505,005 568,614

 0 407,890 407,890 0 326,124 505,005 505,005 568,614Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 85



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  42

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  41 - Water Improvements Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  1,000  1,000 730  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 1,000 1,000 730

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  0  0 0  0  0

5575.00  Connection Capacity Charges  10,000  10,000 16,334  10,000  10,000 2,501  0

Current User Fees  0 10,000 10,000 0 2,501 10,000 10,000 16,334

General  0 10,000 10,000 0 2,501 11,000 11,000 17,064

Dept:  910  Water Improvement Line

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  977,000  977,000 546,734  976,994  0

Current User Fees  0 0 0 0 976,994 977,000 977,000 546,734

Water Improvement Line  0 0 0 0 976,994 977,000 977,000 546,734

Dept:  911  Water Improvement Meters

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  1,812,300  1,812,300 1,389,673  1,107,449  0

Current User Fees  0 0 0 0 1,107,449 1,812,300 1,812,300 1,389,673

Water Improvement Meters  0 0 0 0 1,107,449 1,812,300 1,812,300 1,389,673

Dept:  912  Big Lakes

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  0  1,240,200 0  639,000  1,896,475 0  0

Current User Fees  0 1,896,475 639,000 0 0 1,240,200 0 0

Big Lakes  0 1,896,475 639,000 0 0 1,240,200 0 0

 0 1,906,475 649,000 0 2,086,944 4,040,500 2,800,300 1,953,471Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 24,040  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 24,040

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 3,720  20,860  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 20,860 0 0 3,720

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  0  0 400  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 400

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  50  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 86



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  43

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  41 - Water Improvements Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  80,000  80,000 8,907  0

Capital Outlay  0 80,000 80,000 0 8,907 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 1,951,780  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,951,780

General  0 80,000 80,000 0 29,817 0 0 1,979,940

Dept:  910  Water Improvement Line

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  151,798  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 151,798 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  977,000  977,000 0  896,249  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 896,249 977,000 977,000 0

Water Improvement Line  0 0 0 0 1,048,047 977,000 977,000 0

Dept:  911  Water Improvement Meters

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  8,999  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  85,666  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 94,665 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  1,812,300  2,012,300 0  1,308,376  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 1,308,376 2,012,300 1,812,300 0

Water Improvement Meters  0 0 0 0 1,403,041 2,012,300 1,812,300 0

Dept:  912  Big Lakes

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  719,000  1,219,000 162,276  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 1,219,000 719,000 0 162,276 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  50  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 50 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  144  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  1,240,200 0  677,475  577,475 0  0

Capital Outlay  0 577,475 677,475 0 144 1,240,200 0 0

Big Lakes  0 1,796,475 1,396,475 0 162,470 1,240,200 0 0

Dept:  945  Sewer Public Works Proj.

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 87



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  44

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  41 - Water Improvements Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  945  Sewer Public Works Proj.

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  3,162  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 3,162 0 0 0

Sewer Public Works Proj.  0 0 0 0 3,162 0 0 0

 0 1,876,475 1,476,475 0 2,646,537 4,229,500 2,789,300 1,979,940Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 88



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  45

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  800  800 502  0  0

4550.00  Late Penalties and Interest  8,000  8,000 7,444  7,000  7,000 6,155  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 7,000 7,000 0 6,155 8,800 8,800 7,946

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5501.00  Monthly User Charges  765,000  765,000 772,216  770,000  770,000 706,833  0

5520.00  Laboratory Service Charges  4,000  4,000 5,766  2,500  2,500 2,233  0

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  300  300 1,481  300  300 330,728  0

5550.00  New Connection Charges  0  0 0  8,197  0

Current User Fees  0 772,800 772,800 0 1,047,991 769,300 769,300 779,463

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

5750.00  County Reimbursements  13,000  13,000 31,261  13,000  13,000 10,541  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 13,000 13,000 0 10,541 13,000 13,000 31,261

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

5901.00  Transfers from Projects  0  0 462,103  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 462,103

General  0 792,800 792,800 0 1,064,687 791,100 791,100 1,280,773

 0 792,800 792,800 0 1,064,687 791,100 791,100 1,280,773Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  37,389  37,389 33,381  54,338  54,338 20,417  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  4,500  4,500 2,043  4,500  4,500 1,401  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0-471  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 21,598  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  3,204  3,204 3,649  5,103  5,103 1,922  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  5,043  5,043 3,735  4,943  4,943 1,454  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  9,429  9,429 9,703  14,603  14,603 5,647  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  10,996  10,996 12,279  21,776  21,776 6,196  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 105,263 105,263 0 37,037 70,561 70,561 85,917

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  1,000  1,000 533  2,000  2,000 372  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  500  500 91  1,000  1,000 138  0

Employee Related Costs  0 3,000 3,000 0 510 1,500 1,500 624

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 89



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  46

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  1,500  1,500 449  1,500  1,500 742  0

7110.00  Contract Services  1,000  1,000 0  1,000  1,000 0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  1,000  1,000 3,231  1,000  1,000 7,067  0

7140.00  City Attorney - Contract  0  0 0  1,000  1,000 890  0

7143.00  City Attorney - Non-Routine  500  30,500 21,024  25,000  25,000 34,424  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  0  0 0  1,000  1,000 2,160  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 30,500 30,500 0 45,283 34,000 4,000 24,704

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  3,000  3,000 4,829  2,650  2,650 0  0

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  1,000  1,000 236  1,000  1,000 0  0

7250.00  Permits and License  2,000  2,000 2,736  4,000  4,000 3,948  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 7,650 7,650 0 3,948 6,000 6,000 7,801

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  750  750 459  750  750 145  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  600  600 466  600  600 522  0

Facilities Expenses  0 1,350 1,350 0 667 1,350 1,350 925

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  3,000  3,000 4,754  5,000  5,000 8,099  0

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  1,500  1,500 2,087  1,500  1,500 605  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  2,000  2,000 1,758  2,000  2,000 2,012  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  700  700 539  700  700 1,297  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  4,000  4,000 5,542  4,000  4,000 2,223  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  500  500 275  500  500 612  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  1,100  1,100 1,087  500  500 0  0

7520.00  System Repairs & Maintenance  45,000  45,000 14,772  45,000  45,000 2,651  0

7550.00  New Connections Expense  2,000  2,000 9,914  2,000  2,000 148  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 61,200 61,200 0 17,647 59,800 59,800 40,728

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7322.00  Service fee  0  0 0  0  0

7750.00  Roadway Maintenance Materials  6,000  6,000 7,798  6,000  6,000 3,317  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  200  200 224  200  200-54  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  1,000  1,000 2,127  1,000  1,000 391  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  100  100 557  100  100 510  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  2,000  2,000 957  2,000  2,000 1,091  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  800  800 2,764  2,000  2,000 2,126  0

Materials and Supplies  0 11,300 11,300 0 7,381 10,100 10,100 14,427

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 90



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  47

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  200  Utility Field System Services

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8100.00  Interest on Debt  39,760  39,760 40,414  41,836  41,836 39,659  0

8150.00  Principal Payments  33,873  33,873 0  34,973  34,973 33,873  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 76,809 76,809 0 73,532 73,633 73,633 40,414

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

8190.00  Depreciation  0  0 239,079  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 239,079

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  100,000  100,000 0  92,499  0

8802.00  Capital Outlay-Heavy Equipment  0  0 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  13,000  13,000 0  12,436  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  113,000  113,000 0  2,125  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8822.00  Capital Project Costs III  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 107,060 226,000 226,000 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  29,180  29,180 32,035  29,100  29,100 21,888  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 37,268  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 29,100 29,100 0 21,888 29,180 29,180 69,303

Utility Field System Services  0 326,172 326,172 0 314,953 512,124 482,124 523,922

Dept:  250  Utility Plant Operations

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  125,173  125,173 88,224  80,382  80,382 64,673  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  20,000  20,000 16,566  20,000  20,000 12,702  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  11,106  11,106 8,708  6,914  6,914 6,454  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  16,883  16,883 12,904  5,491  5,491 5,170  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  32,569  32,569 28,440  16,222  16,222 18,810  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  36,812  36,812 24,359  24,412  24,412 20,776  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 153,421 153,421 0 128,585 242,543 242,543 179,201

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6240.00  Physical Examinations  250  250 0  100  100 419  0

6245.00  Employee Recruitment Expense  2,800  2,800 1,194  100  100 791  0

6250.00  Employee Training  (NonReimb)  2,500  2,500 482  2,500  2,500 940  0

6275.00  Dues and Publications  600  600 1,077  600  600 421  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  500  500 34  500  500 354  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 91



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  48

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  250  Utility Plant Operations

Employee Related Costs  0 3,800 3,800 0 2,925 6,650 6,650 2,787

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  10,000  10,000 1,900  14,400  14,400 2,401  0

7110.00  Contract Services  50,000  50,000 7,011  15,000  15,000 9,224  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  221,000  221,000 66,003  138,198  0

7165.00  Police Dept Security Services  6,825  6,825 6,824  6,825  6,825 5,118  0

7180.00  Contract Labratory Analysis  30,000  30,000 28,571  50,000  50,000 34,832  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 86,225 86,225 0 189,773 317,825 317,825 110,309

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  10,000  10,000 8,722  8,780  8,780 0  0

7220.00  Property Damage Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

7245.00  Self-Insured Deductible Losses  500  500 0  0  0

7250.00  Permits and License  12,000  12,000 10,169  12,000  12,000 9,730  0

7280.00  County Property Taxes  975  975 963  975  975 981  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 21,755 21,755 0 10,711 23,475 23,475 19,854

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  82,000  82,000 96,437  82,000  82,000 65,005  0

7311.00  Utilities - Security Alarms  978  978 978  978  978 905  0

7320.00  Telephone Expense  950  950 1,206  950  950 1,191  0

7321.00  Internet Access  1,200  1,200 1,199  1,200  1,200 1,129  0

Facilities Expenses  0 85,128 85,128 0 68,230 85,128 85,128 99,820

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7410.00  Heavy Equipment Maintenance  500  500 1,304  500  500 0  0

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  500  500 203  500  500 17  0

7430.00  Vehicle Maintenance  600  600 270  1,179  0

7435.00  Tires and Chains Maintenance  1,300  1,300 1,076  654  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  3,000  3,000 3,011  3,000  3,000 1,625  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  50  50 0  0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  1,000  1,000 1,162  1,000  1,000 1,702  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  250  250 378  500  500 410  0

7510.00  Plant Repairs & Maintenance  20,000  20,000 27,945  20,000  20,000 10,425  0

7511.00  DAF Repairs & Maintenance  10,000  10,000 6,365  10,000  10,000 1,506  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 35,500 35,500 0 17,518 37,200 37,200 41,714

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  1,000  1,000 687  1,000  1,000 1,523  0

7740.00  Laboratory Supplies/Equipment  14,000  14,000 15,563  14,000  14,000 8,851  0

7745.00  Plant Treatment Chemicals  48,000  48,000 40,512  30,000  30,000 22,088  0

7770.00  Janitorial & Cleaning Supplies  100  100 51  100  100 23  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 92



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  49

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  45 - WasteWater Operations Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  250  Utility Plant Operations

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  500  500 1,933  500  500 116  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  300  300 190  300  300 91  0

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  500  500 1  100  100 0  0

7820.00  Safety Equipment  1,500  1,500 0  100  100 38  0

7825.00  Personal Safety Clothing&Maint  500  500 415  500  500 2,158  0

Materials and Supplies  0 46,600 46,600 0 34,888 66,400 66,400 59,352

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  2,260  0

8190.00  Depreciation  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 2,260 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  84,127  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

8822.00  Capital Project Costs III  0  0 0  0  0

8825.00  Road Construction Projects  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 84,127 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

8160.00  Bad Debt  0  0 122,112  0  0

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  88,550  88,550 94,764  88,300  88,300 66,411  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 88,300 88,300 0 66,411 88,550 88,550 216,876

Utility Plant Operations  0 520,729 520,729 0 605,428 867,771 867,771 729,913

 0 846,901 846,901 0 920,381 1,379,895 1,349,895 1,253,835Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 93



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  50

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  46 - WasteWater Improvements Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  800  800 952  400  400 0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 400 400 0 0 800 800 952

Acct Class:  6US  Current User Fees

5549.00  Special Utility Service Charge  0  0 0  0  0

5575.00  Connection Capacity Charges  30,000  30,000 52,915  30,000  30,000 6,056  0

Current User Fees  0 30,000 30,000 0 6,056 30,000 30,000 52,915

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5730.00  Miscellaneous Grants In Aid  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 30,400 30,400 0 6,056 30,800 30,800 53,867

 0 30,400 30,400 0 6,056 30,800 30,800 53,867Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 11,091  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11,091

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  25,000 0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 25,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 25,000 0 0 0 0 0 11,091

 0 25,000 0 0 0 0 0 11,091Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 94



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  51

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  47 - WasteWater/Water Grants Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 0  0  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  700,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 700,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

5798.00  Proceeds of Debt Sales  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 700,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 700,000 0 0 0 0 0 0Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7120.00  Construction Management Engr  0  0 0  0  0

7140.00  City Attorney - Contract  0  0 0  0  0

7190.00  Special Consultant Services  0  0 0  700,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 700,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 95



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  52

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  47 - WasteWater/Water Grants Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 700,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  945  Sewer Public Works Proj.

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  17,928  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 17,928 0 0 0

Sewer Public Works Proj.  0 0 0 0 17,928 0 0 0

 0 700,000 0 0 17,928 0 0 0Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 96



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  53

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  50 - Fire Assessment District Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4130.00  Mt. Shasta Fire Assessment  48,000  48,000 50,238  48,000  48,000 38,768  0

Taxes  0 48,000 48,000 0 38,768 48,000 48,000 50,238

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 55  50  50 0  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 50 50 0 0 100 100 55

Acct Class:  7CHG  Current Service Charges

5165.00  Special Fire Dept. Services  0  34,000 24,655  39,560  0

Current Service Charges  0 0 0 0 39,560 34,000 0 24,655

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5710.00  Sales of Surplus Property  0  0 0  0  0

5798.00  Proceeds of Debt Sales  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 48,050 48,050 0 78,328 82,100 48,100 74,948

 0 48,050 48,050 0 78,328 82,100 48,100 74,948Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7800.00  Equipment Expenses  0  0 1,145  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,145

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8175.00  Capital Lease Payments  43,633  43,633 43,633  43,634  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 0 0 0 43,634 43,633 43,633 43,633

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  75,300 0  75,297  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 75,297 75,300 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 118,931 118,933 43,633 44,778

 0 0 0 0 118,931 118,933 43,633 44,778Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 97



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  54

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  55 - Springhill Assessment-Redempt

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4140.00  Springhill Sewer Assessment  0  0 0  0  0

Taxes  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  200  200 360  200 238  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 200 0 0 238 200 200 360

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  118,689  118,689 0  118,689 0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 118,689 0 0 0 118,689 118,689 0

General  0 118,889 0 0 238 118,889 118,889 360

 0 118,889 0 0 238 118,889 118,889 360Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8100.00  Interest on Debt  0  0 0  119,085 0  0

8150.00  Principal Payments  119,085  119,085 0  0  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 119,085 0 0 0 119,085 119,085 0

General  0 119,085 0 0 0 119,085 119,085 0

 0 119,085 0 0 0 119,085 119,085 0Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 98



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  55

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  56 - Springhill Assessment - Admin

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4140.00  Springhill Sewer Assessment  0  0 0  0  0

Taxes  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  15,000  15,000 0  15,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 15,000 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  0  0 0  0  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  118,689 0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 118,689 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 133,689 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 0

 0 133,689 0 0 0 15,000 15,000 0Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 99



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  56

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  550,000 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 550,000 0 0

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 550,000 0 0

Dept:  930  Services

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 12,893  225,000  225,000 44,513  0

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 225,000 225,000 0 44,513 0 0 12,893

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5785.00  City Match Contribution  0  0 0  0  0

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Services  0 225,000 225,000 0 44,513 0 0 12,893

Dept:  931  Planning/Technical Assist II

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5785.00  City Match Contribution  0  0 0  0  0

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Planning/Technical Assist II  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  940  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 100



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  57

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Revenues

Economic Development  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  941  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 39,613  181,820  181,820 163,984  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 181,820 181,820 0 163,984 0 0 39,613

Economic Development  0 181,820 181,820 0 163,984 0 0 39,613

Dept:  943  Economic Dev - MicroEnterprise

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Economic Dev - MicroEnterprise  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  945  Sewer Public Works Proj.

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sewer Public Works Proj.  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  960  Housing Rehabilitation

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4285.00  Community Development Block Gr  0  0 0  105,000  105,000 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 105,000 105,000 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5785.00  City Match Contribution  0  0 0  0  0

5790.00  Unclassified Revenues  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Housing Rehabilitation  0 105,000 105,000 0 0 0 0 0

 0 511,820 511,820 0 208,497 550,000 0 52,506Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  420,000 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

7145.00  Legal Consultation Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 420,000 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 101



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  58

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7920.00  Economic Development Expenses  0  0 0  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  50,000 0  50  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  80,000 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 50 130,000 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 50 550,000 0 0

Dept:  930  Services

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 3,326  2,674  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 9,568  37,077  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 39,751 0 0 12,894

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  225,000  225,000 59,090  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 225,000 225,000 0 59,090 0 0 0

Services  0 225,000 225,000 0 98,841 0 0 12,894

Dept:  931  Planning/Technical Assist II

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Planning/Technical Assist II  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  940  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 102



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  59

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Expenditures

Economic Development  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  941  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 14,691  5,000  5,000 4,995  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 24,921  56,820  56,820 115,886  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 61,820 61,820 0 120,881 0 0 39,612

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  4,043  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  120,000  120,000 68,888  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 120,000 120,000 0 72,931 0 0 0

Economic Development  0 181,820 181,820 0 193,812 0 0 39,612

Dept:  943  Economic Dev - MicroEnterprise

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Economic Dev - MicroEnterprise  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Dept:  945  Sewer Public Works Proj.

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Sewer Public Works Proj.  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 103



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  60

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  60 - Community Development Block Gr

Expenditures

Dept:  960  Housing Rehabilitation

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  15,000  15,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 15,000 15,000 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  90,000  90,000 0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 90,000 90,000 0 0 0 0 0

Housing Rehabilitation  0 105,000 105,000 0 0 0 0 0

 0 511,820 511,820 0 292,703 550,000 0 52,506Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 104



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  61

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  61 - CDBG Revolving Loan Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  400 273  0  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 400 0 273

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5799.00  Loan Payments  0  25,000 26,805  30,000  30,000 28,113  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 30,000 30,000 0 28,113 25,000 0 26,805

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 30,000 30,000 0 28,113 25,400 0 27,078

 0 30,000 30,000 0 28,113 25,400 0 27,078Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 4,826  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,826

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 7,549  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 43,354  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 50,903

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

8160.00  Bad Debt  0  0 0  0  0

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  25,000 148,952  30,400  30,400 0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 30,400 30,400 0 0 25,000 0 148,952

General  0 30,400 30,400 0 0 25,000 0 204,681

Dept:  930  Services

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 6,204  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 34,238  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 40,442

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0 -1,100  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0-1,100 0 0 0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 105



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  62

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  61 - CDBG Revolving Loan Fund

Expenditures

Services  0 0 0 0-1,100 0 0 40,442

Dept:  941  Economic Development

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 14,079  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 54,717  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 68,796

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 4,333  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4,333

Economic Development  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 73,129

Dept:  960  Housing Rehabilitation

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Housing Rehabilitation  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 30,400 30,400 0-1,100 25,000 0 318,252Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 106



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  63

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  62 - Economic Enhancement

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  0  0 0  0  0

4509.00  Other Interest Earnings  0  0 458  109  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 109 0 0 458

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  25,000 148,952  30,400  30,400 0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 30,400 30,400 0 0 25,000 0 148,952

General  0 30,400 30,400 0 109 25,000 0 149,410

 0 30,400 30,400 0 109 25,000 0 149,410Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 1,700  0  0

7995.00  Community Development Loans  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,700

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  40,000 0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 1,700

 0 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 1,700Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 107



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  64

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  63 - FEMA Emegency Relief Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4795.00  Federal Emergency Management  0  0 0  0  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4295.00  Office of Emergency Services  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6220.00  Volunteer Firefighter Reimb.  0  0 0  0  0

6235.00  Employee Meals On-Duty  0  0 0  0  0

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  0  0 0  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7440.00  Fuel and Oil Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7484.00  Street Lights Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7815.00  Equipment Rentals  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  0  0

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 108



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  65

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  63 - FEMA Emegency Relief Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 109



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  66

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  65 - C.O.P.S. Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3CNT  County Processed Subventions

4665.00  C.O.P.S. Supplemental  100,000  100,000 115,295  100,000  100,000 86,398  0

County Processed Subventions  0 100,000 100,000 0 86,398 100,000 100,000 115,295

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 0  0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 100,000 100,000 0 86,398 100,000 100,000 115,295

 0 100,000 100,000 0 86,398 100,000 100,000 115,295Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7320.00  Telephone Expense  0  0 0  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7420.00  Shop Equipment Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

7460.00  Radio & Communications Maint.  0  0 0  0  0

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7820.00  Safety Equipment  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7960.00  Criminal Investigation Expense  0  0 0  0  0

7965.00  C.O.P.S. Expenditures  0  0 0  0  0

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 3,733  9,359  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 9,359 0 0 3,733

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  30,000  30,000 0  0  0

8803.00  Capital Outlay - Vehicles  0  0 18,456  30,000  30,000 300  0

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

8821.00  Capital Project Costs II  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 30,000 30,000 0 300 30,000 30,000 18,456

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  70,000  70,000 70,000  70,000  70,000 35,000  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 70,000 70,000 0 35,000 70,000 70,000 70,000

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 110



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  67

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  65 - C.O.P.S. Fund

Expenditures

General  0 100,000 100,000 0 44,659 100,000 100,000 92,189

 0 100,000 100,000 0 44,659 100,000 100,000 92,189Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 111



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  68

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  66 - Business Improvement Area Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  100  100 90  59  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 59 100 100 90

Acct Class:  7CHG  Current Service Charges

5366.00  Parking District Fees  10,000  10,000 9,407  10,000  10,000 10,232  0

5367.00  Parking District In-Lieu Fees  0  0 0  0  0

Current Service Charges  0 10,000 10,000 0 10,232 10,000 10,000 9,407

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  792  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 792 0 0 0

General  0 10,000 10,000 0 11,083 10,100 10,100 9,497

 0 10,000 10,000 0 11,083 10,100 10,100 9,497Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  0  0

7115.00  Engineering Consultant Svcs  0  0 0  0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  0  0 0  0  0

Facilities Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  200  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 200 0 0 0

Acct Class:  8DBT  Debt Service Expenditures

8100.00  Interest on Debt  60  60 58  60  60 71  0

8150.00  Principal Payments  5,000  5,000 0  5,000  5,000 0  0

Debt Service Expenditures  0 5,060 5,060 0 71 5,060 5,060 58

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 0  200  1,200 529  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 1,200 200 0 529 0 0 0

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 6,260 5,260 0 800 5,060 5,060 58

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 112



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  69

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  66 - Business Improvement Area Fund

 0 6,260 5,260 0 800 5,060 5,060 58Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 113



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  70

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  67 - Special Projects Grants Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  266,948 0  0  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 0 266,948 0 0

Acct Class:  3ST  State Subventions and Grants

4290.00  Other State Grants  0  0 58,382  75,001  275,001 0  0

State Subventions and Grants  0 275,001 75,001 0 0 0 0 58,382

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  0 0  40,000 0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 40,000 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 315,001 75,001 0 0 266,948 0 58,382

Dept:  951  BF- Hazardous Materials

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 50,386  24,294  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 24,294 0 0 50,386

BF- Hazardous Materials  0 0 0 0 24,294 0 0 50,386

Dept:  952  BF-  Petroleum

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 43,881  21,510  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 21,510 0 0 43,881

BF-  Petroleum  0 0 0 0 21,510 0 0 43,881

Dept:  953  BF - Assessment

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 126,451  22,410  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 22,410 0 0 126,451

BF - Assessment  0 0 0 0 22,410 0 0 126,451

Dept:  954  BF - Cleanup

Acct Class:  3FED  Federal Grants and Subventions

4790.00  Other Federal Grants in Aid  0  0 17,503  47,911  0

Federal Grants and Subventions  0 0 0 0 47,911 0 0 17,503

BF - Cleanup  0 0 0 0 47,911 0 0 17,503

 0 315,001 75,001 0 116,125 266,948 0 296,603Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 58,382  240,000 0  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 240,000 0 0 0 0 0 58,382

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  0  0 0  0  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 114



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  71

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  67 - Special Projects Grants Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 240,000 0 0 0 0 0 58,382

Dept:  951  BF- Hazardous Materials

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 3,252  22  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 22 0 0 3,252

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 34,616  18,893  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 11,333  3,209  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 22,102 0 0 45,949

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 1,185  139  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 139 0 0 1,185

BF- Hazardous Materials  0 0 0 0 22,263 0 0 50,386

Dept:  952  BF-  Petroleum

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 3,252  22  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 22 0 0 3,252

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 34,819  18,918  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 4,625  3,132  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 22,050 0 0 39,444

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 1,185  139  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 139 0 0 1,185

BF-  Petroleum  0 0 0 0 22,211 0 0 43,881

Dept:  953  BF - Assessment

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 40,889  14,884  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 85,431  14,823  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 29,707 0 0 126,320

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 131  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 115



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  72

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  67 - Special Projects Grants Fund

Expenditures

BF - Assessment  0 0 0 0 29,707 0 0 126,451

Dept:  954  BF - Cleanup

Acct Class:  2EMP  Employee Related Costs

6280.00  Employee Travel & Conference  0  0 0  0  0

Employee Related Costs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  0  0 0  7,763  0

7110.00  Contract Services  0  0 0  32,126  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 0 0 0 39,889 0 0 0

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7250.00  Permits and License  0  0 0  0  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  0  0 17,503  115,000  115,000 8,021  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 115,000 115,000 0 8,021 0 0 17,503

BF - Cleanup  0 115,000 115,000 0 47,910 0 0 17,503

 0 355,000 115,000 0 122,091 0 0 296,603Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 116



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  73

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  68 - Library Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1TX  Taxes

4050.00  Sales and Use Taxes  240,000  240,000 246,709  265,000  265,000 242,364  0

Taxes  0 265,000 265,000 0 242,364 240,000 240,000 246,709

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  200  200 571  553  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 0 0 0 553 200 200 571

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 265,000 265,000 0 242,917 240,200 240,200 247,280

 0 265,000 265,000 0 242,917 240,200 240,200 247,280Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  1PER  Personnel Salaries & Benefits

6001.00  Salaries - Regular Time  0  0 0  0  0

6003.00  Salaries - Overtime  0  0 0  0  0

6005.00  Compensated Absences Earned  0  0 0  0  0

6007.00  Salary Diff In Lieu of Benefit  0  0 0  0  0

6009.00  Miscellaneous Labor Cost  0  0 0  0  0

6010.00  F.I.C.A.  0  0 0  0  0

6015.00  P.E.R.S.  0  0 0  0  0

6020.00  Worker's Compensation Ins.  0  0 0  0  0

6025.00  Health Insurance  0  0 0  0  0

Personnel Salaries & Benefits  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  3SVC  Services - Personal & Profess

7100.00  Professional Services  1,500  1,500 1,469  16,000  16,000 1,572  0

7110.00  Contract Services  118,000  118,000 70,477  124,000  124,000 88,818  0

7150.00  Public Notice Publication  0  0 0  190  0

Services - Personal & Profess  0 140,000 140,000 0 90,580 119,500 119,500 71,946

Acct Class:  4INS  Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes

7200.00  Public Liability Ins. - SCORE  1,500  1,500 333  1,340  1,340 0  0

7280.00  County Property Taxes  65  65 63  65  65 63  0

Insurance, Licenses, & Taxes  0 1,405 1,405 0 63 1,565 1,565 396

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7310.00  Utilities - Elec & Heating Oil  9,000  9,000 7,802  9,000  9,000 5,834  0

7311.00  Utilities - Security Alarms  900  900 614  600  600 96  0

Facilities Expenses  0 9,600 9,600 0 5,930 9,900 9,900 8,416

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 117



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  74

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  68 - Library Fund

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  10,500  10,500 9,934  10,500  10,500 9,250  0

7475.00  Grounds Maintenance  200  200 81  200  200 132  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 10,700 10,700 0 9,382 10,700 10,700 10,015

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7710.00  Office Supplies  1,500  1,500 1,232  1,500  1,500 1,684  0

7770.00  Janitorial & Cleaning Supplies  500  500 0  500  500 106  0

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  3,000  3,000 354  3,000  3,000 1,794  0

7800.00  Equipment Expenses  0  0 0  0  0

7810.00  Expensed Equip. <$1000  0  0 0  0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 5,000 5,000 0 3,584 5,000 5,000 1,586

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  5,000  5,000 17,950  7,500  7,500 3,995  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 7,500 7,500 0 3,995 5,000 5,000 17,950

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8801.00  Capital Outlay  0  0 5,165  11,000  11,000 5,733  0

Capital Outlay  0 11,000 11,000 0 5,733 0 0 5,165

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9801.00  Administrative Overhead Alloc.  5,000  5,000 5,000  5,000  5,000 3,753  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 5,000 5,000 0 3,753 5,000 5,000 5,000

General  0 190,205 190,205 0 123,020 156,665 156,665 120,474

 0 190,205 190,205 0 123,020 156,665 156,665 120,474Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 118



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  75

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  70 - Beautification Projects Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  250  250 6,750  2,302  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 2,302 250 250 6,750

Acct Class:  9TRN  Transfers In from Other Funds

5900.00  Transfers In From Other Funds  0  17,995 17,250  0  0

Transfers In from Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 17,995 0 17,250

General  0 0 0 0 2,302 18,245 250 24,000

 0 0 0 0 2,302 18,245 250 24,000Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  7SUP  Materials and Supplies

7790.00  Miscellaneous Supplies  0  875 720  16,000 0  0

Materials and Supplies  0 16,000 0 0 0 875 0 720

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7970.00  Beautification Project Expense  1,000  18,120 20,015  1,640  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 1,640 18,120 1,000 20,015

General  0 16,000 0 0 1,640 18,995 1,000 20,735

 0 16,000 0 0 1,640 18,995 1,000 20,735Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 119



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  76

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  71 - Beautification Endowment Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5RNT  Interest and Rental Revenues

4505.00  L.A.I.F. Interest Earnings  10  10 11  13  0

4590.00  Other Rentals  350  350 291  300  300 173  0

Interest and Rental Revenues  0 300 300 0 186 360 360 302

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 300 300 0 186 360 360 302

 0 300 300 0 186 360 360 302Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  5FAC  Facilities Expenses

7300.00  Facilities Rental  450  450 450  450  450 450  0

Facilities Expenses  0 450 450 0 450 450 450 450

Acct Class:  95CO  Capital Outlay

8820.00  Capital Project Costs  0  0 0  0  0

Capital Outlay  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  99TR  Transfers Out to Other Funds

9900.00  Transfers Out to Other Funds  0  0 0  0  0

Transfers Out to Other Funds  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

General  0 450 450 0 450 450 450 450

 0 450 450 0 450 450 450 450Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 120



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  77

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  75 - Community Safety Enhancement

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  12,000  12,000 14,419  12,000  12,000 10,476  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 12,000 12,000 0 10,476 12,000 12,000 14,419

General  0 12,000 12,000 0 10,476 12,000 12,000 14,419

Dept:  959  Explorer Program

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  600  600 500  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 0 600 600 500

Explorer Program  0 0 0 0 0 600 600 500

 0 12,000 12,000 0 10,476 12,600 12,600 14,919Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7975.00  Comm.Enhance Expenses  12,000  12,000 14,590  12,000  12,000 11,585  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 12,000 12,000 0 11,585 12,000 12,000 14,590

General  0 12,000 12,000 0 11,585 12,000 12,000 14,590

Dept:  959  Explorer Program

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7990.00  Special Department Expenditure  400  400 584  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 400 400 584

Explorer Program  0 0 0 0 0 400 400 584

 0 12,000 12,000 0 11,585 12,400 12,400 15,174Total Expenditures

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 121



City of Mt. Shasta
6/6/2016

Page:  78

 2:42 pm

BUDGET WORKSHEET

Original

Month: 6/30/2016 Budget Budget

AmendedYear
Prior

Actual

EstimatedActual Thru
-------------------------------- Current Year ------------------------------

FinalRecommendedProj. BaselineTotalJune

(6) (7) (8)

Fund:  76 - Fire Training Center Fund

Revenues

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  8MSC  Other Miscellaneous Revenues

5750.00  County Reimbursements  0  0 0  0  0

5795.00  Contributions -Non-Govt Source  0  0 0  10  0

Other Miscellaneous Revenues  0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0

General  0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0

 0 0 0 0 10 0 0 0Total Revenues

Expenditures

Dept:  000  General

Acct Class:  6MNT  Maintenance and Repairs

7470.00  Building Maintenance  0  0 0  0  0

Maintenance and Repairs  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Acct Class:  90TH  Other Miscellaneous Expenses

7976.00  Fire Training Center Expense  0  0 137  0  0

Other Miscellaneous Expenses  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137

General  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 137Total Expenditures

-728,144 2,404,907 -1,005,398 -327,945  0 -677,477 -35,887  0Grand Total:

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 122



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 123



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 124



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 125



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 126



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 127



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 128



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 129



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 130



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 131



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 132



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 133



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 134



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 135



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 136



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 137



City Council Agenda Item # 10 

Date: June 13, 2016 

To: Mayor and City Council 

From: Muriel Terrell,  Finance Director  

Subject: Presentation of proposed Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) and Fleet Equipment 
Replacement Program (FERP). 

Recommendation: 
City staff respectfully requests approval of the Resolutions for the 2016-2017 CIP and FERP. 

Background & Summary: 

Capital Improvement Program 

There are 12 projects totaling $4,144,000 in the draft current year CIP.  Five of these projects 
began in previous fiscal years. One of these is the Brownfield Pilot Combination Assessment 
and Cleanup Grant Project which were awarded two years ago and will complete cleanup in the 
new fiscal year. There was an additional assessment grant awarded for the central portion of 
the Landing property in the amount of $200,000.  The next is the Water Supply Line 
Replacement  which should be completed by the end of the summer this project was funded 
through Proposition 84.  Three of the projects are scheduled each fiscal year and are the 
downtown sidewalk, chip seal projects and the inflow and infiltration repairs projects. The 
Ream Avenue and Gardrail STIP projects are continuing into the new fiscal year. We have 
allocated an additional $20,000 for high hazard sidewalk replacements. We have applied for 
funding of $525,000 for the Prop. 1 Stormwater Grant, and for $700,000 for three CWSRF 
Planning Grants.  Lastly, the Big Lakes Water Line Replacement has begun and will carry over 
into the new fiscal year, in the amount of $1,240,000. 

 The entire CIP includes of just over $65 million in projects which is obviously beyond the 
financial capacity of the City at this time.  Even though this makes the further out years of the 
CIP unrealistic in current conditions, staff still believes it is important to acknowledge these 
potential projects for future planning purposes.  It would also be possible to transfer these 
projects to a companion document, if Council wants the CIP to be a more credible five-year 
plan, but that would entail some degree of duplicative effort. 

Fleet and Equipment Replacement Program 

The FERP for this year includes the purchase of a Police Patrol Car funded through COPS. 

The FERP shows a fleet replacement value of $3.34 million.  The City has tried, mostly 
successfully, over the last 10 years to transfer $75,000 each year to the Equipment 
Replacement Fund.  This is approximately equivalent to the $62,800 in current depreciation 
that is reflected in the FERP, but does not cover the $43,405 of amortized prior depreciation.  
This strategy will work for the current five year planning period, but as was apparent last year, 
and will occur in 2020-21 the Equipment Replacement Fund was drawn down to zero, or will be 

X Regular Session 
Special Session 

Emergency Session 

Closed Session 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 138



in a negative position when a major purchase like a loader is scheduled.  The FERP is also 
predicated on the continued availability of COPS Funds and Measure A Funds for the 
replacement of public safety vehicles.  The loss of either of those funding sources would 
require a reexamination of the program. 

We would also caution the Council about looking to financing mechanisms for maintaining the 
replacement program, unless there is an absolute emergency situation.  Not only does 
financing increase the replacement costs by adding interest charges on top of the purchase 
price, but it compresses the time horizon of the program, so that the unfunded prior 
depreciation will grow even faster, and the shortfalls that future Councils will have to deal with 
will become even greater. 

Financial Impact: 

The City Council’s role with the Annual Budget, CIP, and FERP are essential to our Community’s 
long-term success.  Using the best possible fiscal management policies, the City Council will 
review, provide direction and guidance, and ultimately adopt these essential planning and 
authorization documents. 

Compliance with the City Council’s 2014-2017 Strategic Plan: 

The City Council’s active participation in the Annual Budget and CIP processes impacts all 
elements of the City Council’s Strategic Plan. 

Attachments: 

1. CIP Summaries

2. Resolution CCR-16-25

3. FERP Summaries

4. Resolution CCR-16-26

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 139



RESOLUTION NO.  CCR-16-26 

A  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MT.  SHASTA 

ADOPTING A FIVE YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
FOR FISCAL YEARS 2016-2017 TO 2020-2021 

WHEREAS, the City staff has developed both a Capital Improvement Program and a Fleet and 
Equipment Replacement Program to assist with the budget process and plan for the long range 
needs of the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed these documents prior to finalizing the 2016-2017 
fiscal year operating budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Proposed City of Mt. Shasta 2016-2017 Operating Budget has incorporated the 
2016/17 elements of that Capital Improvement Program document; and 

WHEREAS, the Mt. Shasta Planning Commission will be tasked to confirm that the Capital 
Improvement Program is consistent with the City of Mt. Shasta General Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adopt the Capital Improvement Program to use as a 
planning document to guide the budget process for the current fiscal year as well as the near term 
future. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta that 
the City of Mt. Shasta Five Year Capital Improvement Program FY 2016/17 – 2020/21 attached 
hereto is adopted. 

The foregoing Resolution was Approved and Adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Mt. Shasta on the 13th day of June, 2016 by the following vote: 

AYES: Councilmembers 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

DATED: June 13, 2016 

ATTEST: CITY OF MT. SHASTA 

________________________________ ________________________________ 
Kathryn Wilson, Deputy City Clerk Jeff Collings, Mayor 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 140



RESOLUTION NO.  CCR-16-27 

A  RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL 
OF THE CITY OF MT.  SHASTA 

ADOPTING A FIVE YEAR 
FLEET AND EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT PROGRAM  

FOR FISCAL YEARS 2016-2017 TO 2020-2021 

WHEREAS, the City staff has developed both a Capital Improvement Program and a Fleet and 
Equipment Replacement Program to assist with the budget process and plan for the long range needs of 
the City; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has reviewed these documents during special budget workshops prior to 
finalizing the 2016-2017 fiscal year operating budget; and 

WHEREAS, the Proposed City of Mt. Shasta 2016-2017 Operating Budget has incorporated the 2016/17 
elements of that Fleet and Equipment Replacement Program document where financing is available. 

WHEREAS, the City Council desires to adopt the Fleet and Equipment Replacement Program to use as a 
planning document to guide the budget process for the current fiscal year as well as the near term future. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Mt. Shasta that the City 
of Mt. Shasta Five Year Fleet and Equipment Replacement Program FY 2016/17 – 2020/21 attached 
hereto is adopted. 

The foregoing Resolution was approved and adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of 
the City of Mt. Shasta on the 13th day of June, 2016 by the following vote: 

AYES: 

NOES: 

ABSENT: 

ABSTAIN: 

DATED: June 13, 2016 

ATTEST: CITY OF MT. SHASTA 

________________________________ ________________________________ 
Kathryn Wilson, Deputy City Clerk Jeffrey Collings, Mayor 

City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 141



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 142



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 143



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 144



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 145



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 146



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 147



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 148



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 149



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 150



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 151



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 152



City Council Regular Meeting June 13, 2016 153


	6_13_2016  Agenda
	5_19_16 Coffee with Council DRAFT minutes
	5_23_16 Special meeting DRAFT minutes
	5_23_16 Regular meetinDRAFT minutes
	LTAC FINAL minutes 10-15-15
	LTAC FINAL minutes 5-19-16
	ATC FINAL Minutes 030316
	ATC FINAL Minutes 4-12-16
	Staff Report warrants
	expenditure detail 6 13 16
	CM_Approp Limit2016
	reso apprlim16
	APPLIM16
	Sheet1

	Staff Report Library Agreement
	Reso Library agreement Community Staffing 2016
	LTAC approved library contract
	CITY OF MT. SHASTA  COMMUNITY STAFFING
	SERVICES, LLC

	Cm_Budg adoption message16
	RESO_BUDG 2016
	budget worksheet 2016 2017
	2016-2017 Final Budget
	Authorized Positions 2016-2017 budget meeting
	SR CIP-FERP 2016
	RESO_CIP 2016-2021
	RESO_FERP 2016-21



